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Chairman of the Managing Board
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- Credit/Risk Management
Real Estate

~ State Trust Agency
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Member of the Managing Board
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Member of the Managing Board
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Key figures for the past f

five years

LRP Group !

€ millions '

Business volume 75,670 73,680 74,281 78,319 84,691
Total assets \ 65,801 ‘ 65,566 65,424 47,587 74,139
Claims ‘ 42,141 42,670 39,108 36,179 37,026
Securities I 19,544 ‘ 19,069 23,168 25,485 34,608
Liabilities 29,129 28,188 29,901 33,019 38,314
Certificated liabilities 29,537 30,164 29,447 28,773 30,341
Equity capital 3,255 3,270 3084 2,975 3,061
Operating profit 144 192 120 199 212
Net income for the year 75 ‘ 20 ‘ 69 ‘ Ely 140
Employees tanaual average) i 1,961 1,942 1561 1,482 1,527
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PREFACE BY THE MANAGING BOARD

Ladlits aund Gescttinuge 0l Sharivenn Thhusa,

We have come a good deal closer to our vision of LRP as a regional bank with strong sclling
power. We have accepted the challenges of the market and embraced our new role as an inde-
pendent bank within the LBBW Group. The LRP brand has been introduced successfully and has

earned (tself a good reputation.

We are the market lcader in Rheinland-Pfalz and have made good progress in our core markets
in the neighboring regions of Germany and Western Europe. Our clients rely on us as we offer
them creative and compelling solutions in the context of a long-term partnership based on
trust and reliability. We owe this success to the entrepreneurial commitment shown by our
qualified and motivated staff. We all share a commitment to achieving customer satisfaction

through cxcellent service.

(Our business success is reflected in the fact that we have reached an RoE of 15.2 %. An outstand-
ing achievement was the approval of our internal rating approach by the Federal Banking
Supervisory. We will invest more heavily in the market and work to expand promising busi-
nesses. These include, in particular, the business with medium-sized corporate customers and
the real estate business; we have been designated by the LBRW Group to expand the latterin
such countries as France and the Benelux. Qur investment strategy also focuses on business

segments such as structured and project finance.

LRP will make a continued contribution to the value generated by the LBBW Group. LRP’s corpo-
rate culture is determined by our employees’ commitment and performance, both of which
underpin our prospects of profitable growth, We would like to thank our business partners for
the trust they have placed in us, and the Rheinland-Pfalz savings banks for the good coopera-

tion.

Yours faithfully,

Wlo{mm 4%7/4@7 é/ﬁ/f

ORr. FRIEDHELM PLOGMANN DaNIEL F. JUNGKER Paur K. SGHMINKE HUBERT S{rR




LRP Landesbank Rheinland-Pfalz

Qur activities focus on the State of Rheinland-Pfalz, the Rhineland-Palatinate
and the neighboring regions of Germany and Western Europe. In coopera-
tion with the savings banks in Rheinland-Pfalz, we offer corporate, municipal
and private clients in our core regions innovative financing options and
attractive investment opportunities. We thereby fulfil our statutory mission as
a state and municipal bank as well as the central institution of the savings
barks and at the same time pursue our business pelicy as a commercial
bank. We believe that sustainable economic success can only be achieved
based on high customer satisfaction, extensive staff commitment and good
corporate citizenship. This is why we continue to support cultural, scientific
and social policy projects which are instrumental in maintaining and streng-

thening the social and economic fabric of Rheinland-Pfalz.
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL CONDITION
OF LRP AND THE GROUP

i Clear Upswing in Economic Activity

t

The year 2006 saw hoth Germany and the eurozone
experience an cconomic upswing which gained in
breadth and depth through the year and henefited vir-
tually all sectors and industries. Stimulation initially
came from the global economic environment, leading to
clearly improved husiness sentiment across the euro-
zone. However, very strong giobal demand for energy
and fuels as well as other commodities, with only [imit-
ed production resources being available, quickly re-
sulted in a boost to prices, therehy sowing the seeds of
& slowdown in the glohal economy. The ensuing soften-
ing in commodities prices henefited domestic demand
in Germany; capital spending by companies continued
unabated through the year. This in turn stimulated the
labour market and supported an appreciable increase
in available incomes as well as the first clearly notice-
able improvement in private consumption in many
Years.

The charts are not part of the audited Statement of Financial Condition.

In this environment the Eurapean Central Bank emu-
lated the course pursued by the U.S, Fed and raised its
key rates from 2.25 % to 3.5 % in a series of 25 basis
point steps between January and December of the year.
The careful tightening of monetary policy was initially
accompanied by a commensurate rise in capital market
rates. When the Fed signaled a break in its tightening
cycle at mid-year, a counter movement spilled over
from the U.S. capital market to the European bond mar-
kets, resulting in a clear flattening of the European
yield curve. The general trend in the stock markets was
clearly pointed upwards particularly in the second half
of the year, with the euro increasingly gaining ground
against the US. dollar.




2years 3years dyears Syears oyears 7years

3.0

2.0 e~ _ - o = wr w Gw AT s  am s W T T R

- 2006 - 2005 2004 2003

Noticeable flattening of the yield curve
Returns at year-end in %

2.00
1.50

1.00

Corporate-Rating A = Corporate-Rating BB Source: Thomson Finangial

Corporate Spreads remain at a low level
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We have coms a deal closer to our
Visiion off & regiomal witlh strong
power. We are the market leader

im Rineimlamd-Pialz and are determined to

push euIr g ﬂiﬁl the nelghboring regions




STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL CONDITION - NET ASSETS, FINANGCIAL PosiTioN AND RESULTS OF DPERATIONS

Financial Year 2006 Successful

The LRP Group achieved its best-ever result in the fi-
nancial year 2006, reporting € 140 million in net in-
come for the vear. The operating profit after risk provi-
sions rose by 6.6 %, net income hefore taxes by 11.6 %
and net income for the year by 55.6 %.

This statement of financial condition illustrates the
Group's development. The attached tables show the
corresponding figures for the development of the
Bank’s business volume and earnings.

The following companies have been consolidated in the

Group’'s financial statements:

» L[R! Landesbank Rheinland-I"falz International 5.A.,
Luxembourg,

* LRI Invest S.A, Munsbach/Luxembourg,

* LRP Capital GmbH, Mainz,

+ Mogon Vermigensverwaltungs GmbH, Mainz,

» Lasssarus Handels Gmbltl, Vienna.

Net Income for the Year Clearly Boosted

The profitability was characterized by higher net com-
mission income, improved net income from trading ac-
tivities as well as a clear decline in expenses for risk
pravisions. [n contrast, the Group's net interest income
declined to € 279.4 million (previous year € 302.8 mil-
lion}, reflecting the flat vield curve which affected the
entire hanking sector, the generally low level of inter-
est rates as well as intensive margin-based competi-
tion. Net commission income increased by approxi-
mately 15 % to € 91.6 million (previous year € 79.5 mil-
lion), with securities transactions making the most sig-
nificant contribution to the increase. Net income from
trading activities more than doubled to € 52.2 million;
this was mainly due to the overall positive develop-
ment of results across all product areas, the trade inin-
terest rate products, equity trading and foreign ex-
change transactions, The Bank also developed its port-
folio valuation approach into a risk adjusted mark-to-
market valuation approach during the reporting peri-
od. Under this approach, the valuation result prevailing

LRP 2006
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LRP 2006

on the bulance sheet date is discounted by the Value-at-
Risk [VaR) represented by these portfolios, with the VaR
calculation being performed in accordance with regula-
tory requirements HO day holding period, confidence
level of 99 %).

Statement of Income of the Group

General adminisirative expenses rose by € 22.5 miilion
to € 215.9 million, reflecting the consolidation of LRI
Invest S.A.as well as higher provisions for pension
liabilitics resulting from the 2006 collective hargain-
ing agreement. Personnel expenses amounted to

31 Dec. 2006 31 Dec. 2005 Changes
€ millions € millions % .

Net interest income 279.4 302.8 -7.7
Ne;commission incorﬁe T o ) o 91.6 . 7 795 - 15,2
Nezncome-}rom :ra&i_r;g actﬁt?es o B 52.2 . 7 24:’) 112.2
Ge_neral adfr;nisirative expergeisr o - 2159 1931 1.6
Oths; operating;xpenses/inzgme o 19.8 29.4 -33.1
Operating profit before risk provisions/

adjustments 2271 243.1 - 6.6
RQ( provisions/adjustment; - o N 15.1 44.3 - 65.9
Operating profit 212.0 198.8 6.6
Extraordinary expenses 0.0 43 - 100.0
Tax‘es on in(;)rﬁ;a 3;1;! ;evenu; o 27.7 60.2 -54.0
Distribution for siﬁ;—articipations o ) 44.3 44.:& . 0.0
Net income for the year 140.0 90.0 55.6




STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL CONDITION - NET ASSETS, FINaANCIAL PosiTiON AND RESuULTS OF OPERATIONS  LRP 2006

€ 148.0 million, while operating expenses including

depreciation on fixed assets amounted to € 67.9 million.

Other operating expenses/inceme came to € 19.8 mil-

lion (previous year € 29.6 million).

Statement of Income of the Bank

While maintaining our conservative valuation policy,
we again clearly reduced net allocations to risk provi-
sions and other adjustments to € 15.1 million (previous
year € 44,3 million). Provisions were established for all
discernible risks.

31 Dec. 2006 31 Dec. 2005 Changes

€ millions € millions %
Net interest income 226.3 246.8 -83
Netrco;m'ssic'm i&%e o 67.6 o -_6-1-.0 ) - H
Net]nT:ome fromTrading activifies 11.2 o —1_2_.7- . ) - 1_1_8
General administrafi;fe expensiés o 173.5 o 1_6-3.3 - 6_i
Other o_perating ex;eﬁses/‘rnc;me B 15.1 o m—f;. 1—" o . —6?5
Operating profit before risk provisions/
adjustments 146.7 166.3 -11.8
Risk provisions/adjustments o o 199 | 40.7 511
Operating profit 126.8 125.6 1.
Ext;a:;i'i;lary ex;t;ses - N 0.0 o N _4-.3- - - 10(%
Taxesi;)n income and revenues o 10.6 o ) 4-56 ) .—m
Dis{rii;J{E)n for silent participa?igns 44.3 T ';473 - 0.0
Net income for the year 71.9 314 129.0

13




LRI 2006

Operating profit after risk provisions and other adjust-
ments was up 6.6 % on the previous year to € 212.0 mil-
lion. Tax expenditure, which reflected non-recurring
effects in the prior year, declined from € 60.2 million to
€ 27.7 million. Distributions for silent participations
amounted to € 44.3 million, Conselidated net income
for the year after tuxes came in at € 140.0 million,
which was clearly above the prior year's results, grow-
ing by € 5010 million or 55.6 %.

The Bank's net income for the year amounted 0 € 71.9
million, Pursuant to the Bank's statutes, an amount of
€7.2 million was allocated in advance to its reserves.
The proposal for the allocation of profits provides for
the remaining net income for the: vear of € 64.7 mil-
lion to be allocated in full to the Bank's reserves. An
amount of € 533.0 million was allocated (o LRI's revenue

reserves.
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Qualitative Growth

As of the balance sheet date, the LRP Group’s business Selective Lending Policy

vilume amounted to € 84.7 billion (previous year While maintaining our return and risk-oriented lend-

€ 78.3 billion}, up 8.1 % on the previous year. At €74.1 ing policy in the Group, we increased our credit volume
billion (previous year € 67.6 billion), the Group’s total of € 65.3 billion by 5.1 %. Apart from loans and securi-
assets increased appropriately hy 9.7 % based on our tized claims, the credit volume also includes guaran-
selective and margin-oriented lending policy, whereas tees including credit derivatives and irrevocable credit
risk-weighted ussets (BIS) amounted to € 23.9 billion. commitments. At € 20.1 billion, claims on banks and at
LRP accounted for approximately 84 % of consolidated € 16.9 hillion, claims on custemers were slightly down
total assets, meaning that it continued to dominate the on the previous year. Of the amount of claims on cus-
husiness development of the Group as a whole. tomers € 7.7 billion were accounted for by public-sector

and mortgage loans. Total exposure to the Rheinland-

Pfalz savings banks came to € 5.4 billion.




LRP 2006

Increase in Securities Portfolio liquidity reserve amounted to € 18.6 billion. The trad-
The Group’s securities portfalio was sclectively in- ing portfolio accounted for € 2.9 billion. On the balance
creased by approximately 35.8 % to € 34.6 billion. On sheet date, unrealized valuation reserves in the securi-
the balance sheet date, securitics held in the invest- ties portfolio 1otalled € 244.5 million,

ment portfolio totalled € 13.1 billion, securitivs held as

Balance Sheet of the Group

31 Dec. 2006 31 Dec. 2005 Changes
€ millions € millions %

Assets [
Chimsonbanks T T 20,103.2 T aies2e | 72
Claimsoncustomers T 169225 | 75262 |  -34
Securities . o 34,608.0 25.485.0 | 35.8
Equity investments in affiliated and non-affiliated companies o 386.8 389.9 | 0.8
Trustassets o 890.9 0975 | 184
Otherassets T i 1,227.3 14351 -145
Liabilities

Lisbilities tobanks o 26,381.8 218213 | 20.9
Liabilities to customers o ' 11,932.0 tavre | 6.6
Certificated liabilites 30,340.7 28,7726 | 54
Trusthabitites B h 890.9 10975 | -18.8
Equity capital T - 3,060.6 29749 | 2.9
Other liabilities o - 1,532.7 17224 | 110
Total assets 74,138.7 67,586.6 97
Contingent iabilivies T 5,606.7 6.699.8 | 163
Other commitments o - B 4,945.2 40330 | 22.6
Businessvolume T 84,690.6 © 7m3194 | 8.1
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Volume of Issues

Our on-balance sheet husiness was funded by own is-
sues as well as by liabilities to banks and customers.
At € 30.3 billion, certificated liabilities were again the
maost important funding source in the year under re-
view. In line with our diversified funding strategy, we

Balance Sheet of the Bank

LRP 2006

again placed o considerable portion of sur new issues
in the international capital markets, Liabilitics to
hanks amounted to € 26.4 billion. Deposits made by the
Rheinland-Pfalz savings banks contained therein
amounied to € 2.5 hillion. Liabilitics (o customers re-
mained at the previous year's level of € 11.9 hillion.

31 Dec. 2006 31 Dec. 2005 Changes

€ millions € millions %
Assets
Claimsonbanks T 19,936.7 21785.8 "85
dlaihsc;customers_ o 15,958.0 16,5360 . _—_35
Securities - N S 22,206.8 15,827.5 403
Equity ir;.-stments iﬁ;ﬁliated a‘na_n_onfafﬁliated co_rnp-anies 2,199.3 2,2 13_3‘ - 0.6
Tlrus—t-aﬁs o h T 890.9 1,097.57 - _—_IB.B
Other assets - B T 1,038.4 1.217.0 Yy
Liabilities
Liabilities to banks ' - o 19,610.1 17,857.1 98
Liab-ilit-ies,_to custome_rs - T o 10,799.3 10,204.0 __5.8
Certificated liabilities ) T 26,879.7 25,298.7 62
Trust liabifities o 890.9 1,097.5 - 188
Equity capital T 2,715.4 2.697.7 o7
Other lizbilities o N 1,334.7 1,522.2 “123
Total assets 62,2301 58,677.2 6.1
Contingent lizbilities ) - o 5,675.9 8,822.7 -357
Other commitments o B 4,768.6 3.997.3 193
Businessvolume —' o N 72,674.6 71,497.2 | Y

17
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Stable Capital Base

As of 31 December 2006, the Group’s equity capital
amounted to € 3,060.6 million (previous year € 2,074.9
million). The € 85.7 million increase in equity resulting
from the fully retained 2005 net income was offset by
foreign exchange rate effects of the subordinated lahil-
ities.

On the balance sheet date, the liable capital funds as
tefined in the German Banking Act amounted to

€ 2,568 million. As in the previous years, we did not
create any new valuation reserves for securities and
real estate.

Equity Capital (Group)

On the balance sheet date, the Group's overall capital

rativ according to Principle 1 of the German Banking
Act stood at 10.7 %. The total capital ratio (B18) calculat-
ed in accordance with the rules of the Bank for Interna-
tional Settlements amounted (o 11.3 %. The Group's re-
turn on equity came to 15.2 % and the cost-income ratio
reached 48.7 %,

Events after the Expiry of the Business Year
There were no events of particular importance after the
expiry of the husiness vear.

31 Dec. 2006 31 Dec. 2005 Changes

€ millions € millions € millions ‘;
Subscribed capital
al Nominal capital 1662 | 1662 | 00
bi Silent participations i T 752.5 C 7s2s | 0.0
Reserves fram retained earnings T 572.6 478.6— o -9_4-.0 7
Fund for general bank risks 366.6 3666 ) 0.0
Core capital components 1,857.9 1,763.9 4.0
Subordinated liabilities ) T 682.1 7363 | 542
Fo!ii participation capital i o - 387.8 387.8 Il B 6.0
E;:a]izing items for shar;zé ;f-ahgr s-hareholder; - 4.1 . 2.1 B 2.0
Group profit - 128.7 848 | 439
Further elements of capital 1,202.7 L,211.0 -8.3
Equity capital 3,060.6 29749 B5.7
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ERIK REISCHL | Securities Systems,
lives two different lives

every day.




LRP 2006

ERIK REISCHL - Endowed with
great musical talent and a logical
mind trained since childhood, Erik
Reischl combines a passion for
playing the piano with professional
dedication to programming. He s
one of LRP's specialists for the pro-
gramming language with the
mythical name “Delphi”. In the
afternoon, he switches from his
workstalion keyhoard (o the black-
and-white keyboard of his piano.

“l enjoy living two different lives,
even though | feel that numbers
and digits have a lot in common
with musical scores.” So is he a
programming pianist or a piano-
playing suf-t\\'are developer?
Neither description would o Erik
Reischl justice. For he gives a hun-
dred percent to cach of his two
part-time occupations. With the
highest academic degree in musical
studies under his belt, he has alrea-
dy won numerous contests at the

international level.




Risk Report

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL CONDITION - RISK REPORT

We apply conservative standards to our risk culture and our risk management. This

is in line with the risk policy of the LBBW Group, The framework for our business

activities is defined by our risk strategy, which is geared to our risk-bearing capacity.

The approval of our internal rating approach by the Federal Banking Supervisory

Office marked the successful completion of the Basle 1 project.

Risk-bearing Capacity as the Foundation

of Risk Management

Our risk management activitics are based on a risk-
bearing capacity concept which takes all material risk
categories into account. Counterparty risks (individual
and country risksl, market and operational risks are
quantificd hased on the Yalue-at-Risk (VaR) approach
and compared with the Bank's risk-bearing potential in
cash ierms - indicating its long-term earning power
and asset base. Different scenarios (standard, stress
and worst-case scenarios) for the individual risk cate-
gories and rules for the aggregation of the individual
risks to the overat] risk assumed by the Bank have
heen defined to count the risks against the Bank’s risk-
bearing capacity. The orientation of the Bank’s lending
risk strategies, its positioning in the trading units as
weall as the VaR limits and risk capital both for coun-
terparty and market risks are derived from these

appruu(:hes.

Limilt allocation is adjusted annually based on the risk-
bearing potential. These parameters are monitored on
an ongoing basis in the course of the year. The compli-
ance with and usc of the limit, the risk-bearing capacity
and changes to the latter as well as compliance with the
strategy are mapped and analyzed. This is done to en-
sure that the Bank only assumes risks which it can
hear without reducing its long-term earning power and

asset base.

IRB Approach Approved by the Federal Banking
Supervisary Office

In the year under review, our credit risk controlling
and management efforts were marked by the applica-
tion of the IRB Foundatiot Approach in the context of
the new capital adequacy requirements as of the de-
fined target date. The Federal Banking Supervisory Of-
fice has approved our internal rating appreach, which
means that starting 1 January 2007 our internat rating
approach based on our own estimates of the probability
of default will be used to determine the capital backing
for all relevant portfolios exposed to counterparty
risks.

The internal rating coverage for both the positions and
the risk-weighted positions as defined in the Solvency
Directive clearly excecds 92 % both at LRP and at the
LRI Group. This means that LRP is the lirst bank within
the German savings banks organization and one of only
very few German banks to have reached the exit
threshold for the temporary partial use already as of

1 January 2007.

The counterparty risk management instruments used
hy LRP are based on the definition of the counterparty
default risk. LRP defines this as the risk of business
partners failing to meet their obligations. These risks
range from defaults due to hankrupicy, issuer’s and
counterparty risks to country risks resulting from cur-
rency transfer restrictions.

LRP 2006
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Commitments in € billion (total; ¢ 84.2 billion)

The classification of individual borrowers, ETOUpPS or,
possibly, transactions is performed using LRP's inter-
nal rating systems. Ratings are determined on the hasis
of a number of historical and forward-looking factors.
Apirtfrom the probabilities of default, expected loss
ratios and recovery ratios are derived from the rating
systems with the help of additional information on the

structure of the exposure.

The weighting of the individual rating factors in the rat-
ing process is hased on historical duta and expert
knowledge. For all internal rating procedures we use
the same master scale with 21 non-default classes and
one default class which distinguishes between differ-

entdelault reasons. The detinitions of default and re-
covery of debtors have been harmonized with those of
LBBW; a process ensuring an efficient Group-wide ex-
change of information between LRP and LBBW, uspetial-
ly with regard to default information and a harmonized
risk management approach, has been implemented,

[nternal ratings serve to support decisions on the ex-
tension of loans and serve as the basis for numerous
controlling tools. By taking exposure-specific compo-
nents into account in the rating process, we pursue
several objectives: a rating-oriented competence hier-
archy, a consistent basis for the definition of upper
credil limits, a pricing policy geared 1o collateral and
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Distribution of individual risks into rating categories (LRP Group)
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portfolio risks as well as transaction-specific pre/post-
caloulation. Moreover, the rafings serve as vardsticks
for the specific processes in intensive monitoring, reor-

ganization and liguidation cases.

Limits for individual customers, groups and cou ntry
limits are dependent on the respective ratings. The use
of these limits as well as the use of the individual lines
is determined automatically on a daily basis by aggre-
gating the individual exposures from the different o
erational systems.

Risk classilication of individual borrowers is reviewed
at least once per year and updated whenever there are
indications of material changes at the borrower or in
his immediate environment which affect the borrow-
er’s credit standing. Internal Auditing regularly re-
views the proper allocation and monitoring of ratings.
Any change in the rating will have a direct effect on the
vilume of new business as well as on margins.

All essential rating information taken into account in
the rating algorithm is clectronically stored so that we
cin draw on a sufficiently long historical observation
puriod in case of future modifications o the rating pro-
cedures. We pool our data with other banks with a view
to putting the ongoing validation and updating of the
rating procedures on a broader hasis.
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Distribution of country risks into rating categories (LRP Group)
Commitments in € billion (total: € 45.2 billion)

A central credit pool has been set up with a view to
monitoring the internal ratings and creating a stahle
data hase for internal reporting (credit risk reports for
internal portfolio management and fulfilment of regu-
latory reporting requirements under Basle 1l and
Mak/MaRisk) and external reporting {equity reporting
under Basle 11 and the Solvency Directive).

Group-wide country risk control is based on the net
country risk exposure taking into consideration eco-
nomic dependencies among individual borrowers as
well as collateral and guarantees. The individual states
arc assigned country limits which, apart from the
Bank’s risk-bearing capacity, reflect both the country
rating and the amount of the gross domestic product of
the respective country. This approach takes inte ac-
count the risk aspects and the business potential at the
same time. The country risks are controlled by a com-
mittee which determines the country limits withina
framework set by the Managing Board, monitors them
on an ongoing basis and makes adjustments in the
light of changes in terms of a country’s creditworthi-
ness or economic strength.

To quantify the risk of counterparty default «t portfolio
level, LRP uses an analytical actuarial process that is in-
tegrated into its internal credit risk analysis system.
Various figures such as the expected and unexpected
loss as well as the Value-at-Risk are regularly calculat-

Dz 03 b4 bS

ed for the individual portfolios. Tn addition, key figures
are calculated for the individual exposures in order to
ensure early recognition of potential risk clusters as
well as risk concentrations in certain sectors of the
economy and to take suitable counter-measurcs. The
loan portfolio model is the basis fer controlling the loan
portfolie with a view to the desired granularity and di-
versification as well as fur the use of risk-reducing
credit derivatives.

Fine-tuned Control of Market Risks

We define market risks as interest rate risks, exchange
rale risks and other price risks as well as the related
special option risks. Both the general market risk and
the special price risks are taken info account.

The LR Group applies uniform standards to monitor
and control all market risks. An important element in
the set of toods used is the regulatory approved internal
risk mode!, which is constantly checked for its appro-
priateness and refined. As a result, the modeling of spe-
cial price risks of the net interest positions was inte-
grated in 2006 following a review by the Federal Bank-
ing Supervisory Office. At the time of the first-time ap-
proval of the model in 2000, we were granted the best
possible weighting factor of 3.0 - i. e, without add-on -
for the determination of the relevant market price
amounts and this weighting factor has remained in
place.
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The risk model complies with the qualitative and (quan-
titative requirements defined in § 315 and § 317 of the
Solvency Directive. The risk potential is estimated
through historical simulation based on a history of 250
days, a holding period of one trading day and a conti-
tdence levet of 99 %. This simuiation is complemented
by stress and worst-case scenarios which are used to
analyze extreme market movements. The stress sce-
narios are hased on a history dating back to 1 lanuary
1990. This very long history provides not only unusual-
ly large market data shifts but also a targe number of
extreme correlations. These analyses are complement-
¢d by individual shift scenarios that simulate worst-
case movements which are tailored to the portfolio and
have not heen observed before to such an extreme
extent.

Various analyses are performed to examine the tualtity
of the VaR forecasts. Of special importance is the back-
test, which involves the comparison of the VaR ta quan-
tification of a potential negative change in the portfolio
valuel, with actual changes in the portfolio value, Back-
testing is performed at different portfolio and product
levels and comprises both the actual market changes
(clean backtest), taking price and/or interest rate
changes into account, and the trading result (dirty
hacktest). This allows the quality of the stochastic VaR
forecast and the suitability of the selected risk model
and parameters to e monitored, As the chart shows,
our maodel has a good sensitivity to the portfolio struc-
ture despite its conservative set-up. Although the equi-

ty markets were very volatile in 2006, we ohserved an-
Iy one event repartable to the Federal Banking Supervi-
sory Office because the portfolio change exceeded the
VaR forecast by 18 %,

The VaR data and the results are made available to the
Bank’s decision-makers for the trading book and the in-
vestment book on a daily basis. They are in particular
informed about the limitand its utilization, the ac-
counting and financial result, the allocated risk capital
and its use as well as the risk-return ratio. This is sup-
plemented by a weekly overview of our positions and a
quarterly detailed analysis.

The following table sums up the VaR as of year-end, the
average Val as well as net income from trading activi-
ties as of year-end. These values are bhroken down by
risk categories.

Efficient Liquidity Control

The following risks are considered to be significant li-
quidity risks which are to be controlled and monitored:
refinancing spread risks (increase in funding costs re-
garding lunding facilities over time) as well as ensur-
ing the solvency.
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Market risk potential and income from trading activities (LRP Group)

Average
market risk potential

Netincome

from trading activities

Market risk potential
at year-end
€ milfions 2006 2005
Trading transactions 4.8 3.9
- involving interest-related
products 3.1 3.4
- invglving currency-refated
products 0.3 G.3
- invelving equities-and
index-related products 1.4 0.2

2(‘)(!6 2005 2006 2005 )

7 4.8 - 4.7 52.2 L 24.6
3.5 o ﬂ 48.6 ig.8
0.3 o 77074 1.7 ) 773i
1.0 0.5 1.9 Z2.6

Inorder to controf liguidity risks, the Bank maps all in-
ternal payment streams with respect to their maturity
and agreed margins. Stress scenarios are used to regu-
larly check the adequacy of licquidity reserves. Risks
are made transparent and are closely limited by taking
the calculated liquidity risks of the individual transac-
tions inte account. LRP has also defined product and
market related limits to address the liquidity risk that a
position entered in tight markets or markets subject to
trading restrictions cannot immediately be closed out
at an appropriate price.

The cash management activities of our Treasury divi-
sion ensured that all regulatory requirements on li-
quidity were met at all times, with profit, cost and risk
aspects being adequately tuken into account. At 1.54
our liquidity ratio clearly exceeded the regulatory min-
imum ratio of 1.0,

Advanced Control of Operational Risks

In accordance with Basle 11, LRP defines operational
risks as losses which may potentially be caused by hu-
man error, inappropriate internal processes, systems,
orexternal events. While this category also includes le-
gal risks, strategic and reputational risks are explicitly
excluded.

Given that operational risks are an inherent element of
our banking activities, they are also addressed by our
comprehensive risk management approach. For many
years, operational risks have heen subject to Group-

wide monitoring and active control. In the year under
review, LRP's Internal Auditing division reviewed the
nualifying requirements for the “operational risks”
standard approach as defined in § 275 and § 276 of the
Solvency Directive. The successful completion of the
audit marked another milestone on the way towards
"integrated risk management”, The Bank has thus
demonstrated to the Federal Banking Supervisory Of-
fice and the German Bundeshank its intention teapply
a standard approach for the calculation of the retevant
cquity amount for operational risks as of the heginning
of 2007.

[n accordance with the risk policy, uniform standards
are applied within the LBBwW Group to monitor opera-
tional risks. This permits efticient processes, the joint
refinement of the respective monitoring and control-
ling tools and, going forward, Group-wide reporting.

Risk-oriented Audit Approach of the

Internal Auditing Division

Our Internal Auditing division is an integral part of our
risk monitoring system. To recognize potential weak-
nesses and undesirable developments early on, it au-
dits all operating and business processes of the Bank
and the Group independently of the respective process-
es, taking the extent and amount of recognizable risks
inte account.

LRP 2006




Forecast Report

Continued Economic Upswing

Germany is likely to sec continued robust egonomic ac-
tivity in 2007. While the VAT hike will put & moderate
damper on consumer spending, the increase in dispos-
able incomes resulting from the rise in employment
will be the key influential factor. The international en-
vironment is expected to provide positive stimulation
again, all the more so as the US economy should gradu-
ally pick up. This means that the prerequisites for con-
tinued strong capital spending are in place. The Euro-
pean Central Bank will probably tighten interest rates
some more, without adopting a restrictive policy,
though. Against this background, capital market rates
are expected to pick up again, albeit only moderately in

view of the continued good stability perspective.

Developing New Markets
We will use this positive macreeconomic environment
to invest more strongly in the core husiness segments
we have defined. A focus will be on expanding our busi-
ness with medium-sized corporate customers, especial-
ly in Rheinland-Pfalz and the neighboring economic
centers in Germany and Europe. Another focus of our
investment activity will be on our real estate business
in Central and Western Europe. Benefiting from our
own representatives in Paris and Luxembourg (on the
premises of our subsidiary, Lk1, we will make inroads
into the French and Benelux real estate markets, our
target markets. For real estate financings in these
countries, we will act as the center of competence and
central contact for the entire LBBW Group. Based on a
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division of tasks, we will intensify our customer servic-
es in the North American market together with LBRW
from the New York location.

Inaddition, we will intensify our structured and project
financing activities with corporates in our target sec-
tors as well as with banks and financial institutions in
selected countries. Our Asset Management Consulting
for institutional clients and the Custodian Bank Service
have been designated as centers of competence within
the LBBW Group. We will continue to strengthen the
proven alliance with the savings banks in Rheinland-
Pfalz together with LBBW and expand it 1o new fields of
activity, Accompanying communication activities will
strengthen LRP’s hrand profile and thus support our
sales effort.

Outlook: Positive Earnings Trend

In spite of the leaner and standardized structures and
processes und the increased use of cooperation possi-
bilities within the LEBW Group, the substantial invest-
ments in the market will temporarily increase our cost
ratios. We nevertheless stick to our medium-term CIR
target of below 45 %. Based on our projected capital ex-
penditures and assuming that the positive economic
outlook will continue, we expect to see a sustainable
positive varnings trend in the next two vears and have
setourselves a core capital ratio target of 7 % and an
Rol: target of 15 %,




REPORT OF THE OWNERS' MEETING

The Owners' Meeting of LRP Landeshank Rheinland-
Pfalz performed its tasks in compliance with the laws
and the Bunk's statutes. It was regularly kept informed
about the situation of the Bank and the Group. Particu-
lar attention was paid to the set-up of the parent-sub-
sidiary model as well as 1o important equity invest-
ment matters.

The year 2006 saw the resignation of Mr Heinrich Haa-
sis as he touk up office as the President of the German
Savings Banks and Giro Association ¢.V., Berlin, und of
Mr Gernot Mittler, who retired from his post as Finance
Minister of Rheinland-Pfalz as of the end of the parlia-
mentary term. Mr Peter Schneider, President of the
Savings Banks Association of Baden-Wilrttemberg, and
Professor Dr. [ngolf Deubet, Finance Minister ol Rheln-
land-Pfalz, were appointed as successors, with Mr Pe-
ter Schneider also being appointed Chairman with ef-
fect from 13 fuly 2006. The Owners” Meeting would like
to thank the retired members for their committed and
responsible work. As of 30 April 2006, Mr Werner
Fuchs resigned from the Managing Board of LRP Lan-
desbank Rheinland-Pfalz after ten years of service. The
Owners” Mecting would like 1o thank Mr Fuchs for his
strong cemmitment.

REPORT OF THE OWNERS' MEETING

By resolution of 23 March 2007 the Owners’ Meeting
adopted the annual accounts of the Bank and the con-
solidated accounts for 2006, and approved the alloca-
tion of profits as proposed by the Managing Board. The
actions of the Managing Board and the Supervisory
Roard during the 2006 business vear were formally
ratified.

Mainz, 23 March 2007

Chairman of the
Owners’ Meeting

PETER SCHNEIDER,

Member of the State Parliament
President

Savings Banks Association

of Baden-Wiirttemberg

Chairman of the
Supervisory Board
Landesbank Baden-Wilrttemberg
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REPORT OF THE SUPERVISORY BOARD

In the year under review, the Supervisory Board of Lrp
Landesbank Rheinlund-Pfalz was regularly informed
by the Managing Board of the business and overall de-
velopment of the Bank and the Group. The Supervisory
Board supervised the activities of the Managing Board
according to the law and statutes and gave its approval
to transactions where required. The Committees
formed from within its ranks performed the tasks in-
cumbent upon them.

In the year under review, President Heinrich Haasis,
Mr Gernot Mittler and Mr Richard Patzke resigned
from the Supervisory Board. President Peter Schneider,
Finance Minister Professor Dr. ingolf Deubel and for-
mer State Seoretary Roland Hirtel were appointed as
their successors, President Schneider was elected Vice
Chairman of the Supervisory Board on 13 July 2006.

The 2006 annual accounts were audited by Pricewater-
houseCoopers Aktiengesellschaft Wirtschaftspri-
fungsgesellschaft, Frankfurt (Main), including the
statement of financial condition. The annual accounts
comply with the legal requirements. The statement of
financial condition complies in full with the annual ac-
counts, The certificate of audit was given without quali-
fications. The Supervisory Board has taken cognizance
of the audit results. The Supervisory Board has also re-
viewed the annual accounts, the annual report of the
Bank and the Group and the proposal concerning the
allocatton of profit. There are no objections 1o be raised
pursuant to the final result ol its examination. The Su-

pervisory Board has approved the annual accounts and
the annual report and proposed to formally ratily the
acts of the Managing Board.

Ofthe Bank’s net income for the year of € 7t.9 million,
€ 7.2 million have been allocated in advance to the re-
serves of LRP,

The Managing Board proposes that the remaining net
profit of € 64.7 million be allocated to the Bank's re-

serves from retained earnings.

The Supervisory Board approves the Managing Board's
proposal regarding the allocation of the Bank's net
profit.

The audirors have alse audited the consolidated resulls
and certified them without qualifications. The conseli-

dated results have been brought to the attention of the

Supervisory Board.

Mainz, 23 March 2007

Chairman of the
Supervisory Board

DR, SIEGFRIED JASCHINSK]
Chairman of the Managing Board
Landesbank Baden-Wiirttiemherg
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LRP Landesbank Rheinland-Pfalz - Group -

BALANCE SHEET OF THE GROUP AS OF 31 DECEMBER 2006

Assets

Explanations

inthe Notes

€thousands

31 Dec 2005

€ thousas

_ __€thousands _ €thousands __€thousands
Cashreserve [
"a) cashon hand - I 2,193 T 1931
_bﬂl _balances With central Eanks T — 74,805 _1-64,409
o "including ' B D
with Deutsche Bundesbank o 57,251
c} balances on on postal giro a accounts - - T o 142 80
n T 77,140 166,420
Claims on banks ¥
“al payabie on n demand - T 2,134,618 2,060,495
b other T - 17,968,557 19592377
T - 20,103,175 | 21,652,872
Claims on customers (2} 16,922,528 17,526,176
|nclud|ng secured by mortgages I,Sm - -1 986, 854
Ioans to public authérmes and entities o o .
organized under public law 5,854,338 6,761,646
8onds and other
fixed-rate securities 13,11}
o moncy_rﬁaﬁ:unstmments T
- of atherissuers T 1 T 228,045 #59, 123
T mctu_dlgg_ _e||g|ble as callateral T
for Deutsche Bundesbank advances 108,815 39,099
b bands and notes ) T -
__balofpublicissuers T 3,289,223 3.631,339
including: eligible as collateral o B
for Deulsche Bundesbank advances 2,178,859 2,670,493
_bblofotheri 1 issuers B T - 27,497,858 19,802,219
|nclud|ng. ellglble as collateral ’
for Deutsche Bundesbank advances 20,603,613 14,285,652
o o 30,787,081 23,433,558
"¢ bonds and notes issued by the Bank T 2,172,200 714,247
33,187,327 | 24,206,928
“principatamount 2,160,757 T 706666
Shares and other
non-fixed-rate securities 14,11 1,420,663 1,278,105
Equity investments in
non-affiliated companies 15,11 377,276 383,8_6 |
including: T T -
banks 50,382 50,382
Equity investments in affiliated companies 16,11 %,534 6,061
including: T T T
financial services institutions 0 1,449
Trust assets 7} 890,930 1,097,453
inbluding? - - T I - -
trust loans 890,230 1,097,453
Intangible assets (1} 15,214 7,868
Fixed assets 8,11 97,067 101,420
Other 2ssets )] 938,160 1,039,684
Deferred items no 99,666 119,742
Total assets 74,138,680 67,586,592




Liabilities

BALANCE SHEET OF THE GROUP

LRP 2006

b o €thousands  €thousands  €thousands €thousands Cthousands
l._ua_!:uhtles to banks . i 2y ) _ [
a} payable on demand 2,466,390 2,863,278
m with agreed maturity or period of notice i 23,915,368 18,958,024
26,381,758 21,821,302
Liabilr‘ties to customers 13}
- al savings deposits i -
aal savings deposits wnh agreed perlod of notlce T T
of three months 4,808 5,580
ab) savings deposns wnh agreed penod of notice T
af mare than three months 894 3,033
o B - ’ 5,702 6613
bl other liabilities ) o
baJ payable on demand ) 3,613,103 2—.929,436
bb] with agreed ma]urlty orpenod of nolnce 8,313,216 8,28;,%
o T 11,926,319 11,191,314
11,932,021 11,197,927
Cemflcated Ilabllmes (14)
"2l bonds and notes issued by the Bank 28,047,834 26,312,037
bl othercemflcated I|abllltles 2,292,882 | 2 460,530
B 20,340,716 28,772,567
Trust|iabilitie§ 115) 890,930 1 097 453
including: trust loans S 890,930 l 097 453
Other liabilities (16} 951,659 1,117,260
Deferred items 7] 98,461 109,866
Provisions
aJ for pensfon and smnlarobhgatlons i 329,885 o 50_6,430
Fb[ for tax reserves - 78,274 101,680
¢l other 74,404 87,176
T 482,563 495,336
Subordinated liabilities (39) 682,080 736,284
Profit participation capital 387,830 367,830
including: with a maturity of less than two years 102,258 " T1oz2,258
Fund for general bank risks 366,600 366,600
Equity capital 20
" al subscribed capital - i
" aalnominal capital 166,170 166170
ab silent participations S 752,508 " 752,508
} T e 918,678 918678
fb)_r;_serves from retained earnings
bal reserves required by the Bank's statutes 98,685 ) 21,497
_ bbiotherreserves 473,880 387,126
N - 572,565 T T 478623
c) equa||1|nglt?ms for shares of other sharehelders 4,129 B 2,113
&) Groupprofit__ T o 128,690 84,753
1 624 0&2 ‘I 484 167
Total liabilities 74 138 680 67,586,592
Contlngent Ilabllltles -
 liabilities from guarantees indemnity agreement ) 5,606,738 6,699;@_
Other commitments
- irrevocable credit commitments - 4,945,166 | 4033015
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LRP Landesbank Rheintand-Pfalz - Group ~

STATEMENT OF INCOME OF THE GROUP
1 JANUARY TO 31 DECEMBER 2006

? B Dee¥2005)
) Ethousands  €thousands _ €thousands  €thousand €thousands
Interest earned from (21}
) a]];lain‘g- Rmoney ra(e-t transa;tiog—k T o 1,460,634 1,280,268
;bTE;e-d-Eté s;ecurities and T
' bock-entry securities 1,001,556 682,783
ST R i 2,462,190 1,963,051
Interest paid 2,246,635 1,709,737
T - B 215,555 253,314
Currentincome from (22
o Iai_ Ees and other non-fixed-rale— - T )
securities 57,170 37,508
' bﬁeah}:megn-en};in non-affili-a_ted companies o o 6,291 10,015
cmtyﬁ-\';gtment‘smi-ated éumﬁrlanies T o 0 850
T i ) I o 63,461 48,473
Incame from profit pooling, profit transfer
or partial profit transfer agreements (22 338 1,013
Commission income 23 114,706 100,478
Commission expenditure 23,092 20,983
i T I o 91,614 79,495
Netincome from trading activities 24) 52,153 24,560
Other operating income (25} 29,151 41,126
General administrative expenses
- ' al-p_erson—n_elz)sts 7 i
" aa) wages and salaries N 83,668 88,014
_ abl compulsory-social security contributions o
and expenses for pensions and other employee
benefits 64,307 34,53%
S - - o 147,975 122,553
inglading: h : [ o
I for pension 48,165 21,886
f‘ bim;mmtrati;eexpenses 7 7 o - 57,505 46,819
T - o 205,480 169,372
Depreciation and value adjustments on
intangible and tangible assets (M) 10,387 24,046
carried forward: 236,405 254,563




STATEMENT OF INCOME OF THE GROUP

77777 o o €thousands _ €thousands € thousands  €thousands € thousands

carried forward: 236,405 254,563

Other operating expenses 9,337 11,480

Write-downs and value adjustments on

loans and certain securities as well as

allocations to loan loss provisions 12,706 51,482

Write-downs and value adjustments on equity

investments in non-affiliated companies,

equity investments in affiliated companies and

securities treated as fixed assets 2,285 0

Income from write-ups to equity investments in

non-affiliated companies, equity investments

in affiliated companies and securities treated

as fixed assets o 7,239

Expenses from assumption of losses 57 7

Profit or loss on ordinary activities 212,021 198,833

Extraordinary expenses 0 4,303

Taxes onincome and revenues 27,716 60,225

Profits transferred under profit pooling,

profit transfer or partial profit transfer agreements 44,305 44,305

Net income for the year 140,000 90,000

Allocation of netincome to reserves

- reserves required by the Bank's statutes 7,188 3,141

132,812 86,859
Preference dividend distributed to shareholders
outside the Group 2,166

i’rofit

4,122
128,690

W S——

84,753
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LRP Landesbank Rheinland-Pialz

BALANCE SHEET OF THE BANK AS OF 31 DECEMBER 2006

Assets
31l0eck? 005!
} . €thousands € thousands _Ethousands  €thousands €thousands
Cash reserve [
s cashonhand i T 1,170 o 1,319
"B) balances with central banks 28,356 o 36,9‘72
" inciuding: o T N )
with Deutsche Bundesbarnk o 57,251
_ ¢} balances on postal giro accounts T 4 - ’ 4
29,530 | 88295
Claims on banks i
lal payable on demand T ’ 2,526,074 T 2.717.040
bl other 17,409,768 19068771
' 19,936,742 | 21785811
Claims on customers 2) 15,958,038 16,536,110
including: secured by mortgages T 1,866,838 T 1.986.854
loans to public authorities and entities T
organized under public law 5,607,043 6,490,573
Bonds and other
fixed-rate securities (3,11
@l meney market instruments |
—_ - R
,___-ofotherissuers B 212,465 _ S%a23
! including: eligible as collateral
| for Deutsche Bundesbank advances 93,235 39.099
. Mcmds and notes o T T
_bal of public issuers 2,142 544 _ 2,46-9710
T —including: eligible as collateral T
for Deutsche Bundesbank advances 2,074,909 2,356,620
bb) of other issuers ) 16,277,278 T 11511,895
mnciuding: eligible as collateral T
for Deutsche Bundesbank advances 13,363,712 9,461,325
. 18,419,824 T 13,984,105
F_]bonds and notes issued by the Bank ) 2,171,843 o _53_4.94377
[ 20,804,132 | 14,675,171
| principal amount 2,160,417 628,944
Shares and other
non-fixed-rate securities 4,11 1,402,631 1,152,364
Equity investments in
non-affiliated companies {5, 1) 351,430 365,167
including: banks 50,382 50,382
Equity investments in affiliated companies 16, 11) 1,847,839 1,848,147
including: N ) T
banks 333,290 333,290
Trust assets 7! 890,930 1,097,453
{ncluding: - T T
trust loans 890,930 1,097,453
Intangible assets (n 14,994 7,868
Fixed assets 18,11 87,295 91,283
Other assets ] 846,515 955,006
Deferred items o 60,025 74512
Total assets 62,230,101 58,677,187




BALANCE SHEET OF THE Bank

Liabilities
= - R P> |DecY2005)
. . o _ €lh0usands _€thousands € thousands €thousands € thousands
Liabilities to banks n2)
a) payable on demand T _ 2,485,542 2,902,236
b) with agreed maturity or period of notice 1 T 17,124,567 14.954.840
- - 19,610,109 17,857,076
Liabilities to customers 13
a al savmgs deposns - 1 o B :
aal savings deposils with agreed perlod of notice T
of three months 4,808 5580
ab) savings deposits with agreed period of notice i T -
of more than three months 894 1,033
- ’ a o 5,702 6613
bl other liabilities o T
bal payable on demand 0 3,125,476 2,425,241 _
bb} with agreed malumy or perlod nf notice I o 7,668,112 7,772, 1&
N 10,793,588 10,197,389
T T - 1 T 10,799,290 10,204,002
Certificated Iiabilltses 14)
al bonds and notes issued by the Bank D T 24,586,835 22, 838 241 EJ_
b othe! ce-rllflcated |labl|llle$ - 2,292,882 2,4%.&7
' o _ 26,879,717 25.298,740
Trust Ilabllllles (15} 890,930 1.097,453#
mcludmg trust loans ) - 89b3_136 1.097,;53
Other liabilities (16 852,611 1,009,476
Deferred items 17) 59,505 65,560
Prowsn)ns
a) for penmons and similar obhgatlons ’ T - T 328,189 37074“794_
bl for tax reserves I T 24,418 7 57 348
o other o - 1 59,308 74104
o - T T 411,915 436,246
Special item with partiai reserve character 18) 10,653 10,542
Subordinated liabilities (1] 682,080 736,284
Profit participation capital 387,830 387, 830
including: with a rnatu_r_ity of less than two years T loz,ﬁ 102, 258
Fund for general bank risks 366,600 366,600
Equity capltal (20
a) subscribed C;pﬂal - o T -
aal nominal capital A o 166,170 166,170
abl silent participations T ) T 752,508 752,508
o - o - 918,678 918,678
b reserves from retained e_a_rnings o T -
ba) reserves—required by;he Bénk‘s statutes T - — 08,685 91 497
bbiather reserves ' - 196,803 168,536
. o 295,488 "260,033
ol profit o B 64,695 28,267
o o 1,278,861 1,206,978
T T 62,230,101 58,677,187
Contingent liabilities T o
- liabilities from gua;antees and indemnity agreements T T 5,675,885 8,622,678
Other commitments
- irrevocable credilco‘r_nmitments T T 4,768,651 3,0.1?'7,32(?

LRP 2006
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STATEMENT OF INCOME OF THE BANK
1 JANUARY TO 31 DECEMBER 2006

C ) o ) o _ .. £thousands €thousands €thousands  €thousands € thousands
interest earned from f21)
al lending and money market transactions 1,259,909 o 1,.71 276,?—?—5_
b fixed-rate securities and T
book-entry securities 571,006 353,766
1,830,915 _—1;8—0,341
Interest paid 1,733,948 1,325,754
96,967 | 154587
Currentincome from 22)

T -
a) shares and other non-fixed-rate

securities 52,241 26,688
bl equity investments in non-affiliated companies 5,562 9,684
¢l equity investments in affiliated companies 30,000 30,000

87,803 66,372

Income from profit pooling, profit transfer

or partial profit transfer agreements 22) 41,575 25,819
Commission income 23} 83,320 77,168
Commission expenditure 15,682 16,196
67,638 60,972
Net income from trading activities 24) 11,227 12,699
Other operating income (25) 18,995 19,526
Income from reversal of special
item with partial reserva character 289 289
carried forward: 324,494 340,264
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“Explanations } | ! R
___€thousands € thousands €thousands  €thousands €thousands

carried forward: 324,494 340,264

General administrative expenses

al personne! costs
aal wages and salaries 64,787 73,654

ab) compulsory social security contributions
and expenses for pensions and other employee

benefits 62,097 32,887
B - 126,884 104,541

inc\uding: 7 o
for pensions 47,678 21,606
bl other adm-inistrative expenses 7 38,236 o 37,316
165,120 | 143857

Depreciation and value adjustments on

intangible and tangible assets i 8,429 19,360
Other operating expenses 3,935 10,376

Write-downs and value adjustments on
loans and certain securities as well as
allocations to loan loss provisions 17,922 48,763

Write-downs and value adjustments ot equity
investments in non-affiliated companies,
equity investments in affiliated companies and
securities treated as fixed assets 2,254 0

Income from write-ups to equity investments in
non-affiliated companies, equity investments in
affiliated companies and securities treated

as fixed assets o 7,745
Expenses from assumption of losses 57 7
Profit or loss on ordinary activities 126,777 125,616
Extraordinary expenses 0 4,303
Taxes on income and revenues 10,589 45,600
Profits transferred under profit pooling,

profit transfer or partial profit transfer agreements 44,305 44,305
Netincome for the year 71,883 31,408

Allocation of netincome to reserves
from retained earnings

- reserves required by the Bank's statutes 7,188 3,141

H T —
Profit 64,695 28,267
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SEGMENT REPORTING

The purpose of segment reporting is to provide infor-
mation that makes it possible to characterize the profit
and risk situation of individual business and geograph-
ic segments. The relevant disaggregated performance
and portfolio figures used for this purpose are taken
frem internal prefit center accounting, external ac-
counting and LRI’s reporting system. The segments
are identified on the basis of the Group’s internal orga-
nizational structure (imainly relating to customer and
product groups), taking the respective individual op-
portunity and risk profiles into account.

For the first 1ime, the information shown at segment
level has been determined according to the internal
accounting methods; the previous year's figures have
been adjusted accordingly.

LRE Group's primary report is geared to the reporting
structure of LABBW Group and has been divided into the
following four segments plus the column “Other/Con-
solidation™;

*+ Retail Clients
The Retail Clients segment comprises all activities
with regard to Private Banking clients and the pro-
motional lending husiness.

« Corporate Finance
The Corporate Finance segment includes business
transactions with corperate customers, real estate
companies and municipal loan transactions with the
public sector. Besides traditional corporate banking
this aiso includes specialized praduct areas, such as
leasing and factoring.

* Financial Markets
Besides classic trading operations, the Financial
Market segment also includes all business activities
with credit institutions and insurance companies. in
addition, this segment includes refinancing and
capital market investments in connection with cred-
it risk controlling.

* Corporate Items
The Corporate [tems segment comprises all husi-
ness activities not transterred to business units.
These include equity investments not assigned to
the operating segments, the investment ol own
funds as well as strategic positions.

In the column “Other/Consolidation” the interlocking
relationships of the Group arc eliminated, and this col-
umn presents a reconciliation of internal financial con-
trol data to external reporting data.

Segmentation by business segments
{primary reporting format)

L _Emillions

Net interest income

Net commission income

Net income from trading activities

General administrative expenses

Other operating expenses/income

Risk provisions/adjustments

Segment result

Assets

Liabilities

Risk positions

Allocated capital

L

Profitability of allocated capital

Cost-Income Ratio

Secondary reporting covers the geographic segments
“Germany” and “Europe (excl. Germany)”. The units of
the Group were assigned to these segments using the
country-of-incorporation principle.

As a rule, the results determined hy internal methods
ol control are allocated to those segments in which they
arise. Net interest income is calculated using the cur-
rent-interest-rate method. Net interest income also
includes invesiment income from cquity. Besides per-
sonnel and material expenses, the general administra-
tive expenses of a segment also include expenses to be
assigned on the basis of intra-Group cost allocation (full
costing approach). Risk provisions in the business seg-
ments are in line with commercial law valuations and
are allocated to the segments in which they arise. Equi-



ty tied-up is calculated in accordance with Principle | of

the German Banking Act (KW in line with banking

supervision requirements based on the calculated risk

assets and capital charges for market price risk posi-

tions, as well as imputed Tier 1 capital backing.

The profitability of a segment is determined by the rela-
tion between segment results and allocated regulatory
capital. The Cost-Income Ratio is the quotient of gener-

SEGMENT REPORTING

LRP 2006

al administrative expenses and the total of net interest

and net commission income, net income from trading
activities and other operating income/expenses.

LRP's segment report was prepared in accordance with

the regulations of the German Accounting Standards

Committee (Deutsches Rechnungslegungs Standards

Committee .V.) on segment reporting (GAS 3 and GAS

3-10),

(Other Group]
. 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 |
10.7 101 112.3 103.4 123.8 117.1 -25.8 2%.0 58.4 43.2 279.4 302.8
34.2 27.3 19.1 23.2 34.6 24.8 12.3 12.9 -8.6 -8.7 91.6 79.5
-0.2 -0.1 1.5 0.6 30.0 28.7 0.0 0.0 20.9 -4.6 522 24.6
-26.6 -24.6 -51.7 -53.1 -58.8 -62.2 -57.9 -55.9 -20.9 2.4 -215.9 -193.4
0.2 0.0 04 0.1 -0.2 42 5.6 16.9 13.8 8.4 19.8 29.6
0.0 0.0 -6.5 -26.3 35.2 5.6 -3.6 5.3 -40.2 -28.9 -15.1 -44.3
18.3 12.7 75.1 47.9 164.6 118.2 -69.4 8.2 234 11.8 212.0 198.8
2,945.1 2,856.4 | 11,875.7 11,281.2 | 43,577.7 40,296.6 | 14,0287 14,867.0 1,711, -3.714.6 | 74,138.7  67,580.6
2,910.2 2,824.9 | 11,430.2 10,865.7 | 42,988.8 39,708.9 | 13,453.2 14,356.9 1,365.6 -2020.6| 72,148.0 657358
697.6 629.5 8,911.0 8,3105 | 11,777.8 11,7542 1,858.1 2,022.2 653.5 1,321.6 | 23,898.0 24,0380
34.9 315 445.5 415.5 588.9 587.7 575.5 510.1 -540.9 -533.6 1,103.9 1,011.2
- 1
52.4 40.3 16.9 11.5 28.0 201 - - - - 15.2 14.9
59.2 66.0 38.8 41.7 31.2 35.6 - - - - 48.7 44.3
Segmentation by geographic regions [secondary reporting format)
[Germany] [Europe] [Dther /) [Group]
lexcl! Germany)
€millions e 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 _ 2005
Profit before risk provisions /adjustments 123.6 144.5 108.7 106.8 -52 -8.2 227.1 243.1
Risk provisions /adjustments -341 -10.1 28.2 -53 -40,2 -28.9 -15.1 -44.3
Segment result 120.5 134.4 136.9 101.5 -45.4 -37.1 212.0 198.8
Assets 60,653.9 58,273.2 | 13,720.8 12,400.4 -136.0 -3,087.0| 74,138.7 47,586.6
Liabilities 59,552.2 57,3212 | 12,9853 11,739.2 -389.5 -3,324.61 72,1480 65,7358
Risk positions 19,956.6 19,1003 | 5,135.3 4,982.6 | -1,193.9 -449 1 23,898.0 Z4,G38.0
Allocated capital 1,001.7 952.0 735.5 661.2 ~633.3 -602.0 1,103.9 1,011.2
, — o
Cost-Income Ratio 63.5 57.4 23.6 21.6 1 - - 48.7 44.3
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT

The cash flow statement shows the changes in financial
ressurces and the cash flows of the LRP Group hroken

down by operating, investment and financing activities.

The cash holdings comprise the balance sheet items
cash reserve and debt instruments issued by public in-
stitutions eligible for refinancing with central banks,
No restraints on disposal apply.

The allocation of cash flows to operating activitics is
made according to the structure of profit on ordinary
activities.

The cash fiow from investment activities is mainly the re-
sultof proceeds and disbursements in conjunction with

the sale oracquisition of financiul or tangible assets.

Changes in cash from financing activities reflect the
relations with the providers of equity capitat.

The cash flow statement is prepared in accordance with
the regulations of German Accounting Standard No. 2
(a8 2), which is complemented by the ban k-specific

German Accounting Standard No. 2-10(GAS 2-10).
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L _€millions  €millions
Net income for the year (including minority interests) before
extraordinary items 135.9 92.2
Non-cash items included in net income for the year and reconciliaticn with o
the cash flow from operating activities
, Write-downs, value adjustments and write-ups on loans, tangible and financial assets 26.8 N 39.4
La{angesin provisions ) 9.9 o -19.0
Changes in other non-cash items 25.5 o 334
Profllfrom the disposal of fmancnal and tang\ble assets -19.2 o -24.6
Other adjustments (balance) n -248.3 B -249.7
Subtotal ) 7 694 |  -1283
Changesin assets and I|ab|||t|es frorn operating activities o
—_VCJ;ims -
" onbanks o 14780 | - 1,637.3
o on customer:c.—_ - 570.9 - 568.8
VSecurities texcl, financial assets) 7 -6,725.8 700.7
HOIHérassets from operating actmttes 218.8 B 2089
Llabll ties T -
" lobanks N 45300 | 26962
o t;custome;s 7 T 739.3 B 989.1
Certificated liabilities o S 1547.1 | -2228
Other liabilities from operating activities ] -235.3 B -700.3
Interest and dividends recewed 2,736.0 N 1,905.2
Interest paid ' ~2,356.4 | - 1,620
Extraordmary proceeds 0.0 B 0.0
Extraordmary dlsbursements o 0.0 ) -43
: Taxes on income paid o -524 | -16.7
Cash flow from operating activities 2,381.1 3,238.6
Proceeds from dlsposals of
o fma?ml_al assetsw 7 - 4,487 .1 ) 2,663.6
| tangbleassets 02 | 0.5
._D|sbur5_e"n_1;ntsfor|nvestment5|n ) )
T fmancm assets - N -6,844.9 . 4,217.3
o taﬁglble assets - -2.1 ) -7.8
Proceeds from the sale of consolldated companies and other business units 0.0 o iv4
Dlsbur;e;eh_t;c;the acqulsmon of consolidated companies and other business units 0.0 o 1,507.0
Changes in cash from other investment activities {balance) -16.4 ) -7
Cash flow from investment activities -2,376.1 -3,035.7
Proceeds from addltlons to equity 0.0 0.0
kDilgaJrsements to company awners and minority shareheolders )
T dmdeno‘ payments 0.0 B O_O
" —lalgfasbursement;_ o —44.3 T -44.3
, Changesin ca#h from other capital [balance} -50.0 - 105.9
Cash flow from financing activities -94.3 -150.2
Financial resources at the beginning of the period 166.4 113.7
Cash flowfrom operating activities 2,381.1 3,238.6
Cash f ﬂow from investment activities ) ) -2,376.1 S 3,0357
Cash flow from financing actlwtles : -94.3 - 150.2
Changes infinancial resources due toichanges in exchange rates, the scape of censolidation and valuation 0.0 i 0.0
Financial resources at the end of the period 771 166.4
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STATEMENT OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Statement of shareholders’ equity of the LrP Group as of 31 December 2006 pursuant to GAS 7

i T ' e | Gogonn | e
i f ! ooy ! P angss
31 DecY200% i fifiresarves] ! Group] i
! .
_ €millions ~ ) o
Nominal capital { 166.2 { [ 166.2
Silent participations 752.5 752.5
Generated
equity capital of the Group
reserves from
retained earnings 478.6 75.4 1.0 17.6 572.6
Group profit 84.8 -754 140.0 03 -21.0 128.7
Equity capital of LRP 1,482.1 1,620.0
capital 0.0 0.0
Group profit 2.1 -2.1 4.1 4.1
Equalizing items
for shares of
other shareholders 2.1 -2.1 4.1 4.1
Equity capital of the
Group 1,484.2 1,624.1
Statement of shareholders’ equity of the LrP Group as of 31 December 2005 pursuant to GAS 7
 Gripepl - GDin@m | oty | O | Gogodinh | eEm
f pithdrawat trom B Ior the yea) . [changes) ot the Group}
| ERE | D ; i, @ | 3 Dect2005)
T
€millions
- __ - T -
Nominal capital 166.2 166.2
Silent participations 752.5 752.5
Generated
equity capital of the Group
reserves from
retained earnings 604.9 72.1 -176.9 -215 478.6
Group profit 54.2 -72.4 90.0 12.4 0.3 84.8
Equity capital of LrP 1,577.8 1,482.1
capital 0.0 0.0 0.0
Group profit 0.0 2.1 2.1
Equalizing items
for shares of
other shareholders 0.0 2.1
Equity capital of the
Group 1,577.8 1,484.2
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NOTES TO THE ANNUAL ACCOUNTS 2006

General

The Bank has prepared its unconsolidated and con-
solidated annual financial statements in accordance
with the provisions of the German Commercial Code
{(tieik) and the Ordinance Regarding Accounting for
Banks and Financial Services Institutions (RechKred V),

The breakdown of the balance sheets and the state-
ments of income complies with the forms RechKred V.
Information that may appear either in the halance
sheet orin the Notes has been included in the Notes.

In preparing the consolidated accounts the following
German Accounting Standards (CAS) published by the
German Accounting Standards Committee (GASCY were
applied:

* (;AS 2 Cash Flow Statement and GAs 2-10 Cash Flow
Statements of Financial Institutions

* (A5 3 Segment Reporting and GAS 3-10 Segment
Reporting by Financial Institutions

* (A5 5 Risk Reporting and GAS 5-10 Risk Reporting
by Financial Institutions and Financial Services
[nstitutions

* GAS7 Group Equity and Group Overall Result

The Notes to the unconsotidated and the consolidatexd
annual financial statements have been summarized
hy exercising the option provided by § 298 (3} of the
HGB. These notes apply te both annual financial state-
ments, except for separate explanations.

Accounting and Valuation Principles

Assets, liabilities and pending transactions werc ac-
counted for and valued in aceordance with the standard
valuation rules as defined by §§ 252 ef seq. of the HOB
unless otherwise stipulated by special regulations for
tinancial institutions pursuant to §§ 340 e et seq|. of

the HGB.

Claims on banks and on customers are shown with
their principal amounts outstanding. Only claims that
conform to the requirements under § 14 (1) and (2) of
the German Martgage Bond Act (Pfandbriefgesetz) are
shown as ¢claims on customers secured by mortgages,
irrespective of whether or not they serve as cover for

bonds issued.

If there are any differences hetween nominal and dis-
bursement amounts or acquisition costs (premiums/
discounts) with regard to morigage loans or other
claims with interest rate features, they will be shown at
their nominal value pursuant to § 340 e, (2) of the HGB.
Premiums and discounts are included in deferred items
on the assets or liabilities side and are released over
the term of the related asset ar liability or the shorter
period for which a fixed interest rate has been agreed

upon.

Pro rata interest is treated on an acerual basis and
reported in the corresponding receivables line item.

We adhered to the strict lower of cost or market princi-
ple by adequate risk provisioning. Discernible risks in
the lending business were adequately covered by indi-
vidua! value adjustments and provisions. [n addition,
we set up general provisions for country risk exposures
relating to horrowers demiciled in countries rated as
non-investment grade countries. In determining the
hasis for calculation, tax regulations, the extent of spe-
cific provisions already made as well as risk-reducing
factors (such as valuable collateral outside of the coun-
try of domiciie or the short-term nature of receivables)
are adequaiely taken into account. In addition, general
provisions werc established for latent risks inherentin
the loan portfolio according to the relevant tax regula-
tions up to an amount hased on past experience. Risk
provisions are reversed to the extent that the credit
risk no lenger applies. In this manner, we comply with
tax regulations and commercial code provisions regard-
ing the requirement to reverse write-downs where the
reasons for them no longer exist.
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[rrecoverable interest is not shown as income. Besides
the fund for general bank risks pursuant to § 340 g of
the HEGB included in the balance sheet, provisional re-
serves were set up pursuant to § 340 f of the HGB to
cover prarticular risks in the banking sector. These pro-
visional reserves were deducted from the correspond-
ing asset items,

For valuation purposes, our securities portfulio is sub-
divided in the investment portfolio, the tiquidity re-
serve and the trading portfolio in accordance with the
intended use and pursuant o commercial code provi-
sions.

Securities in the invesiment portfolio are held as long-
term investments and are generally valued al acquisi-
tion costs. Securities held in the investment portfolio
are written down to their repayment value unless o
higher discount is required for reasons of credit quali-
tv. Write-ups are shown at their repayment value or at
the lower acquisition costs, Partial amounts of the fi-
nancial assets are valued at the strict lower of cost or
market principle. The securities held as liquidity re-
serve and the trading portfolio are valued according ta
the strict lower of cost or market principle.

Since fiscal 2006, securities in the trading portlolio are
valued on the basis of mark-to-market. Taking into ac-
count the prudence principle as laid down in the HGR,
a Yalue-at-Risk discount is calculated according to

the separate risk categories (interest rate, currency,
shares} to make altowance for any uncertainties,

In the case of long-term investments related to hedging
transactions with matching amounts, currencies and
maturities (valuation unit), valuation of the underlying
and hedging transactions is waived due o compensa-
tory effects. Counterparty default risks are considered
separately,

Interest resulting from own securities holdings is re-
ported as interest income. Pro rata interest is treatod
on an acerual basis.

Dispasals and write-ups or price gains realized are atlo-
cated to the financial investment results for securitics
in the investment portfolio, to the valuation result

for securities held as liquidity reserve and to trading
restlts for securities in the trading portfolio.

In the previous year, own issues that had been repur-
chased, were deducted from the securitios portfolio
or the certificated liabilities in the nominal value of

€ 1,849.8 million with a view to redemption. Since the
intention to invalidate them had been abandoned in
the course of the business year, this led to an increase
in the portfolio of own bonds or certificated liabilities
in the nominal volume of € 1,349.8 million.

Dividends and other distributions, in particular those
resulting from special funds, are reported under cur-
rent income from shares and other non fixed-rate secu-
rities.

Taking into account the guidelines of the German Insti-
tute of Public Accountants (IDW) RS HFA 18, distribu-
tions of profit from equity investments in Private Equi-
ty Funds during the business yvear are shown as rev-
enue on an accrual basis as far as possible according to
the contractual arrangemaents,

Equity investments in affiliated and non-affitiated com-
panies are carried at acquisition costs or where loss of
value is expected to be permanent, they are written
tlown to the lower attributale value on the balance

sheet date. Provided that the reasons for a decrease i

1
alue do no tonger exist, the write-ups will be effected
up to their current value, but not exceeding their acqui-
sition costs. Profits or losses from the sale of equity in-
vestments are shown in other operating expenses or in-

come pursuant to § 340 ¢ (2), Sentence 2. Information

on major sharcholdings of LRP and further details pur-
suantto § 285 No. 11 and § 313 (d) of the HEB is givenin
the list of shareholdings.




Fixed assets are valued at acquisition or production
costs. For assets subject to wear and tear we catculate
systematic amortization in line with the options provid-
ed by tax law.

Movable assets subject to wear and tear are written off
pra rata temporis pursuant to § 7 (1), Sentence 3 of the
German Income Tax Act {EStG), i. e. in the year of acqui-
sition or production of the asset depreciation is reduced
by 1/12th for each full month preceding the month of
acquisition or production of the asset concerned. Tangi-
hle fixed assets considered to be low-value assets pur-
suant to the tax regulations (§ 6 (2) of the German In-
come Tax Act) are fully written off in the year of their
acquisition and treated as asset retirement in the same
year.

In the case of tangible fixed assets, we carry out un-
scheduled depreciations provided that a permanent
loss in value has occurred. Any acguisition or produc-
tion vosts subscquently incurred are capitalized and
depreciated systematically according to the adjusted
depreciation schedule. Expenditure on the mainte-
nance of fixed assets is recognized as expense on an
accrual basis.

Software shown in the balance sheet under intangible
assets has been treated in accordance with the state-
ment iBW RS HFA 11 dated 30 June 2004 and by taking
into account the cognitions gained from the tax audit
as well as the letter of the Federal Ministry of Finance
{Bundesministerium der Finanzen) dated 18 November
2(:}5 concerning the assessment of expenses for the
implementation of an operational software system in
line with the statutory provisions for the preparation
of tax balance sheets.
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Derivative financial instruments are stated and valued
in accordance with the accounting principles of com-
mercial law. As a rule, internal transactions are con-
cluded at rates in line with the market. Profit contribu-
tions realized from internal transactions from the trad-
ing point of view are recorded under net income from
trading activities, whereas the corresponding results
from the view of the internal counterpart are reflected
in the interest result. Thus, there will he no impact on
the result,

Options are shown in the balance sheet as other assets
or other liabilities in the amount of premium paid or re-
ceived. If necessary, we set up provisions to comply
with the lower of cost or market principle and the im-
parity principle, respectively. The option premium only
affects net income upon the option’s sale or close-out,
otherwise upon its expiry or exercise.

As far as a margin system is applied in the case of de-
rivative financial instruments the margin payments
are capitalized under other assets or carried as liability
under the item other liabilities. We adhere (o the im-
parity principle by setting up provisions when appro-

priate.

If derivative financial instruments are allocated to the
trading portfolio in line with their intended use, we
report profit contributions in net income from trading
activities. Therefore, trading portfolios are valued at
market prices; in case of trading activities for which
market prices are not available, prices are determined
by valuation models. In the year under review, the port-
folio-valuation procedure has been developed into a
risk-adjusted mark-to-market valuation. By doing so,
the mark-to-market result of these portfolios is reduced
by the Value-at-Risk determined in line with regulatory
requirements tholding period of 10 days, 99 % confi-
dence level} as shown in sub-paragraph 24 b of the
Notes. For mapping the risl-adjusted mark-to-markei-
method in the balance sheet, an offsetting item is
shown under the item other assets or other liabilities.
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Asarule, derivative financial instruments allocated to
the investment portfolio are used for hedging purposes.

Derivative transactions entered into to hedge interest
rate or other price risks are included in the overall as-
sessment of applicable risk categeries and are there-
fore not shown separately (macro-hedges).

Other assets are valued at the lower of cost or market.

Zere-honds are shown at their current value, other lig-
hilities are valued at the amount repayable. Premiums
and discounts are included in deferred items on the as-
setor liahilities side and are released over the term of
the related asset or liability. Pro rata interest calculated
as of the balance sheet date is stated together with the
underlying liability,

Upon reasonable commercial assessment, provisions
are reported in the amount of the expected call on pro-
visions or impending losses from pending transactions,
whereby positive profit contributions, such as the an-
ticipated realization value of collateral, were adequate-
Iy taken into account. As a rule, no discounting is ap-

plied.

Provisions for pensions and similar abligations have
been computed in aceordance with actuarial principles
pursuant to the discount value method on the basis of a
6 % interest rate in accordance with § 6 a of the German
Income Tax Act bused on the mortality table (reference
alue table 2005 G) by Dr. Klaus Heubeck.

LRP's Managing Board submits a proposal to the Own-
ers’ Meeting with regard to the profit-oriented bonus
payment for the group of persons not paid in line with
a collective pay scale. As opposed to the procedure ap-
plied in the previous year, no provisions have been sel
up for this group of people,

As to stepped coupon honds with gradually growing in-
terest over the term of the contract, provisions were
based on the effective interest rates calculated for the
term of the contract pursuant to § 249 (2) of the HGB.

Foreign currencies are converted in accordance with

§ 340 hof the HGB as well as the statement of the expert
hanking committee (BFA) of the German Institute of Tn-
dependent Auditors (IDWr dated 3/95. Assets denomi-
nated in foreign currencies and treated as fixed assets
for which no particular cover has been provided are
converted into € at cost. Other loreign currency assets
and liabilities as well as spot transactions entered into
hefore but settled after the balance sheet date are con-
verted at the reference mean spot rate, determined ac-
cording to the procedure stipulated by the German Fed-
eral Association of Public Banks (EuroFx-reference
price system) at the end of the year. Open forward
transactions are converted at the forward exchange
rate effective on the balance sheet.

Swap premiums resulting from forward exchange
transactions which provably serve hedging of interesi-
bearing balance sheet items are deferred over time, The
resulting amaunts are shown in the interest result. The
differences arising from the currency translation of
hedged balance sheet items and the related hedging
transactions are netted out and reported under other

HERTHEN

The balance sheet items and the outstanding positions
in foreign currencies allncated to current assets are, in
principle, classified and valued as specially hedged in
each currency pursuant to § 340 h (2), Sentence 2 of the
HGB. To this end, expenses and income from the cur-
rency translation are repaorted in the statement of in-
come pursuant to § 340 h (2), Sentences 1and 2 of the
HEGB.

Taxes are deferred when differences in results
achieved according to commercial code provisions or
tax regulations are likely to be reversed in future fis-
cal years, The tux deferrals will be established acoord-
ing to the tax burden or tax relief anticipated for the

following business years.

Deferred taxes on the liabilities side are shown under
provisions for tax reserves within LRP Group. When
computing deferred taxes, tax rates are used that are
expected to apply upon reversal of the temporary dif-
ferences. No discounting is applied.
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Name and registered office of the consolidated companies Share in capital in %

Affiliated companies:

- LRI Landesbank Rheinland-Pfalz Internationat 5.4, Luxembourg

- (RiInvest 8.A., Munshach /Luxembourg

_ LR Capital GmbH, Mainz

- Mogon Vermdgensverwaltungs GmbH, Mainz

- Lasssarus Handels GmbH, Vienna

Consolidated Companies and Consolidation Principles
As compared to the previous year, the Bank’s annual
financial statements as of 31 December 20046 only in-
clude the Bank’s results including its Luxembourg
branch.

Apart from LRP as parent company, five affiliated com-
panies are consolidated in the financial statements of

the LRP Landesbank Rheinland-Pfalz Group according
to § 290 HGB (as shown in the table above).

Effective { January 2006, LRI Invest $.A., Munshach/
Luxembourg, was included in the scope of consolida-
tion. An adjustment of the previous year’s figures has
heen waived for reasons of insignificance according to
§ 204 (2), Sentence 1 of the HGB.

Nine affiliated companies are not included in the con-
solidated accounts pursuant to § 296 (1) and (2) of the
HGB; due to the fact that the parent company does not
or cannot exert a controtling influcnce on the business
activities of the subsidiary, that the shareholdings are
only held for the purpose of resale and taking into ac-
count that the other subsidiaries are of secondary im-
portance as to the presentation of the financial situa-
tion and the profitability of the LRP Group.

The Group annual accounts were prepared in accord-
ance with the uniform acceunting and valuation prin-
ciples pursuant to § 308 of the HGB.

With regard to capital consolidation, book values of the
equity investments held by LRP are set off against the
equity in accordance with the book value method pur-
suant to § 301 (1) No. | HGB. The assigned values at the
heginning of the fiscal year or the date of the first-time
consolidation served as basis pursuant to § 301 (2) of
the HGB. The same applies te shares additionally ac-
quired in Group companies. Resulting differences on
the asset side are set off against reserves from retained
earnings by exercising the option provided by § 309 (1},
Sentence 3 of the HGB. There are no differcnces on the
liahilities side resulting from the first-time consolida-
tion.

Claims and liabilities as well as expenses and income
between companies included in the consolidation are
fully eliminated within the debt consolidation pursuant
to § 303 of the HGR as well as the consolidation of ex-
penses and income pursuant {o § 305 of the HGB.

[nternal transactions within the Group are concluded
in line with market conditions. In the year under re-
view we waived the elimination of interim results due
to their secondary importance (§ 304 (2), Sentence 2,
and (3} of the HGB).
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Explanations concerning the Balance Sheet

€ millicns 2006 2006 2005 2005
This item includes:
- claims on savings banks in Rheinland-Pfalz 5,303.3 5,371.5 5,809.5 59914
- claims on affiliated companies 2,298.6 847.3 2,033.5 4218
- ¢laims on non-affiliated companies in which o
an equity investment is held 505.5 583.2 734.2 734.2
- subordinated claims 18.2 33.2 15.7 157
- claims serving as cover for
bondsissued 4,2101 4,210.1 5,146 4 5,146.4
Sub-item b other claims includes claims
with a residual maturity of:
- up to three months 4,880.5 4,875.0 5,361.2 5.473.2
- between three months and one year 2,032.9 2,561.2 3,292.3 3,665.0
- between cne and five years 7,659.7 7,676.1 6,465.0 6,489.5
- more than five years 2,836.7 2,856.3 3,950.3 3,964.7
€ millions 2006 2006 2005 2005
This item includes:
- ciaims on affiliated companies 75.8 9.9 49.7 15.3
- claims on non-affiliated companies in which
an equity investment is held 67.1 68.5 107.9 197.9
- subordinated claims 52.2 52.2 Y 549
- claims serving as cover for N
bonds issued 6,732.1 6,732.1 7,993.5 7,993.5
~ claims with undetermined maturity 0.0 165.6 0.0 113.6
This item includes claims with a residual
maturity of:
- up to three months 2,785.5 3,495.7 2,270.6 2,901.6
- between three months and one year 1,479.3 1,466.2 __-},826.9 I,ES.Z_
- between one and five years 6,092.3 6,362.4 5,707.3 5,934.3 )
- more than five years 5,600.9 5,658.2 6,731.3 6,797.1




Notes LRP Group  LRP 20006 I 51

{31 Bonds and other fixed-rate

securities

€' miIIions 2006 2006 2005 2005

This |tem includes:

" - claims on affiliated companies ' ) 0.0 0.0 naz | 63.6
- claims on non-affiliated compames in wh|ch

an equity investment is held 448.9 448.9 498.6 498.6

- subordinated claims 480.0 512.5 199.3 228.6

- claims serving as cover for
honds issued 2,406.4 2,406.4 2,207.5 2,207.5

Securities eligible for listing on a stock exchange
mcluded in thls ltem

- ||sted ona stock exchange 20,408.3 30,285.6 14, 529 4 23.309.-9
- not I|sted on a stock exchange 395.8 2,901.7 145 8 897.0
This item includes amounts due in 2007 of 45175 7,372.1 3,592.0 6,916.5

Bond hotdings carried as
long- term mvestments 10,280.8 11,782.0 B,130.9 g, 632 4

of which valued at the mmgated Iower of
cost or market principle

- carrying value* ) 3,479.C0 3,569.0 1,055.5 1,055.5
- current market value 3,449.0 3,538.8 1,051.2 1,051.2

* Since the decline in value of the financial assets is purely interest-induced and will therefore probably not be permanent, they have not been written off according
to the lower of cost or market principle. The securities listed above have allbeen issued by addresses of upper investment grade ratings.

Shares and other non-fixed-rate securities

3 € millions 2006 2006 2005 2005

Securities eligible for I|stlng on astock exchange
included in thls |tem

- ¥ —_——— — s — J—

- l!s(ed ona stock exchange 0.0 6.0 0.7 59
[ - not Ilsted on a stock exchange 4.0 16.0 4.0 13.6
This item |nc|udes subordinated securmes of 4.0 4.0 4.0 4.0

The balance sheet item shares and other non-fixed-rate
secunhes includes long-term investments 1,346.3 1,346.4 1,147.3 1,147.3

[ of which valued at the mlllgated Iower of
cost or market principle

- carrying value 0.0 0.0 416.4 416.4
- current market value 0.0 0.0 415.0 415.0




52 | LRP 2006

Equityinvestmentslinnonaffiliated companles

€ millions 2006 2006 2005 2005
Securities eligible for listing on a stock exchange
included in this item
t listed on a stock exchange 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
| - not listed on a stock exchange 14.1 141 29.1 29.1
(6 M quityinvestmentslin‘affiliated companies ” Group) ,
€millions 2005 2005
Securities eligible for listing on a stock exchange
included in this item
- listed on a stock exchange 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
- notlisted on a stock exchange 333.3 0.0 333.3 1.5

(7R rustassets]

€ millions

This item includes:

- claims on banks

- claims on customers

Governmental housing loans included in this
item amount to

879.7

879.7

1,083.2

{8/ MFixed[assets)

This item includes:

€ millions

- real estate and buildings used for the Bank's

own business 725 80.6 75.4 83.6
- office equipment 6.9 8.6 7.3 9.2
I
, 19/ M Otherassets ” [Bank; J: (Group) ]
€ millions 2006 2005 2005
This item includes: [
| - deferredincerest rate swaps 724.2 785.6 862.7 945.4
- option premiums paid 325 39.9 56.0 56.2
- claims for tax refunds 13.8 14.2 6.0 6.2
- CAP premiums paid 4.3 4.3 5.2 5.2
- real estate and buildings in current assets 0.0 0.0 0.4 0.4
- detivatives valuation including
offsetting items mark-to-market valuation 53.4 74.2 10.9 10.9
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& millions 2006 2006 2005 2005
Including premiums and
discounts relating to claims
and liabilities of 49.9 88.8 64.9 1101
€ millions 2006 2006 2005 2005
Assets denominatedin a
foreign currency 5,836.0 8,206.5 8,090.8 9,902.6
Book value of assets under repurchase
agreements 905.0 905.0 1,109 .1 1,109.1
(1)1 MInvestments) [Acquid at» fieansiers Jl(MAate) wirite uos Jil Hll D= [De Book
[s.2i00 4 [tractions}] [changes] [preciad [preciad value] [ralue]
[producd [ions] [tions] ER 31 Decy
an 2000] [cumulated )l | 2006] 2005}
m
€ millions o
Bank
Bonds and
other fixed-rate securities 8,030.0| 4,241.9| 2,087.8 0.0 -35.3 0.0 4.4 7.2P0,141.6| 7.994.0
Shares and other non-fixed-rate
securities 1,211.5 206.0 0.1 Q.0 0.0 1.1 8.1 7221 1,346.3| 11473
Equity investments in
non-affiliated companies 381.8 3.7 16.4 0.0 0.0 0.0 1.6 17.7 351.4 365.2
Equity investrnents in
affiliated companies 1,848.1 0.1 0.4 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 00| 1,847.8] 1,848.1
Intangible assets 22.4 10.2 1.4 0.0 0.0 0.0 3.0 16.2 15.0 7.9
Fixed assets 184.8 1.5 9.8 0.1 0.0 0.0 5.4 89.3 87.3 91.3
Bank total 11,678.6| 4,463.4| 2,115.9 0.1 -35.3 1.1 22,5 202.6 [13,789.4 [11,453.8
Group
Bonds and
other fixed-rate securities 9,630.0| 6,605.0| 4,451.9 0.0 -35.4 0.0 4.5 7.4111,640.3| 9,493.8
Shares and other non-fixed-rate
securities 1,211.6 206.0 0.1 0.0 0.0 1.1 g1 72.2] 1,346.4| 1,147.3
Equity investments in
non-affiliated companies 400.8 12.7 23.2 0.0 0.0 0.0 1.6 18.0 377.3 383.9
Equity investmentsin
affiliated companies 6.1 5.4 0.5 -1.5 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 2.5 6.1
Intangible assets 33.3 11.2 1.4 0.0 0.0 0.0 38 27.9 15.2 7.9
Fixed assets 204.9 2.3 9.9 0.0 0.0 0.0 6.6 100.2 97.1 101.4
Group total 11,386.7| 6,847.6| 4,487.0 -1.5| -354 1.1 24.6 225.7 |13,485.8 |[11,140.4
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. 112) Liabilities to banks

€ millions 2006 2006 2005
This item includes:
- liabilities 1o related savings
banks 2,447.4 2,457.7 2,790.0 2,828.3
- liabilities to affiliated
: companies 1,040.3 1,353.4 1,174.1 939.7
- liabilities to non-affiliated
companies in which an equity investment is heid 30.9 30.9 20.7 25.9
Sub-item b} with an agreed maturity
or period of notice includes residual maturities of;
- up to three months 9,187.8 15,7591 7,283.1 10,994.2
- between three months and one year 1,235.9 1,455.1 1,130.1 1,422.2
- between one and five years 2,560.4 2,560.7 2,701.9 2,701.¢
, ~more than five years 4,130.5 4,140.5 38397 3,839.7

(13} Liabilities to customers

€ millions 2006 2006 2005 |
— — T, . — T
This item includes:
- liabilities to affiliated
companies 2.7 34 7.9 4.0
- liabilities to nan-affitated
companies in which an equity investment is held 20.0 20.0 4.4 4.5
Sub-item ac) with an agreed period of
notice of more than three months includes
residual maturities of:
- upto three months 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1
- between three months and one year 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7
- between one and five years 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2
v kbt = - - .
[ - more than five years 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Sub-item bb) with an agreed maturity
or period of notice includes residual maturities of:
- uptothree months 2,284.1 2,888.2 2,239.0 2,696.8
- between three months and one year 672.8 709.3 329.0 359.5
! - between one and five years 1,729.0 1,733.5 1,559.6 1,561.1
- more than five years 2,982.2 2,982.2 3,6445 3,644.5




NoTes LRP Grour

LRI 2006 I 55

' € millions 2005 2005
This item includes:
- liabilities to affiliated
coempanies 493.0 493.0 588.8 588.8
- liabilities to non-affiliated
companies in which an equity investment is held 1,178.7 1,178.7 1,124.5 1,124.5
Sub-item a) debt issues
duein 2007 4,560.6 5,117.1 2,443.4 2,487.9
Sub-item b} other certificated liabilities has a residual maturity
of up to three monthsg 1,916.0 1,916.0 2,242.5 2,242.5

[ € millions 2006 2005
- — — -
This item includes:
f' ~Jiabllities to banks 10.4 10.4 13.3 13.3
- liabilities to customers 880.5 880.5 1,084 .7 1,084.2
Government housing loans included in this
itern amount to 879.7 879.7 1,083.2 1,083.2
R T R T END e S
[Mf e dEankiEs
! € millions 2006 2006 2005 2005 |
This item includes; ,7 [
I - deferred interest rate swaps 610.0 694.3 764.8 862.3
I - derivatives valuation including
offsetting items mark-to-market valuation 111.1 113.6 86.5 93.8
- CAP premiums received 4.4 4.4 6.0 6.0
- option premiums received 27.4 34.7 56.6 56.9
o LT P IEREEEN Rl S
! ~interest expenses on profit participation capital 25.7 25.7 257 25.7
| - proportionate share of interest
L owed for subordinated liabilities 8.3 8.3 9.4 9.1
. - interest expenses on silent participations 44.3 44.3 44,3 44.3

€ millions

Deferred items on the liabilities side include
received discounts relating to claims

2006

2006

‘ 22.3

231
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(18) Special item with partial reserve character Bank Group Bank Group

€ millicns 2006 2006 2005 2005

The special items shown were based on
following laws:

—[ —§éb_G;"manIncomeTaxAcf 10.7 -* 10.9 -*

* Adjustment on Group-level due to the abalition of § 308 (3} of the HGB.

(19} Subordinated liabilities

€ millions 2006 2006 2005 2005
Cost incurred in connection with the raising { (
of funds shown in this item 35.6 35.6 35.1 35.1
Details of subordinated liabilities:
Description currency amount interest rate due on

in%

Schuldscheindarlehen T € 15.0 5420 | 15.12.2015
Schuldscheindarlehen € 5.0 5430 | 01.12.2015
Schuidscheindarlehen " € 280 | 5460 | 1512.2015
Schuldscheindarlehen T € 15.0 5310 | 15.12.2015
‘Dhua!-currer:cy notes ) B - Yen 122.7 ) 537@ 7 16_10 2(-)—1 5
Notes T T T~ Yen 319 | 2200 29122007
Notes Yen 319 | 2595 | 16.07.2010
Notes ' ' CHF 1244 ] 3500 | 30.10.2015
Notes o € 100 5260 | 18102015
Bond T T DM 25.6 5750 | 17.12.2007
Floatingratenotes € 40.0 15.12.2015
Bond T T T USs-$ 227.6 23.02.2028
Bank total 682.1
Group total 682.1

The terms of subordination of these funds meet the
requirements of the German Banking Act. A conversion
into equity or another form of debt is not provided for.
There is no right of early redemption,
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(20} Equity capital

€ millions 2006 2006 2005 2005
This item is composed as follows: (
o = e - -
ai subscribed capital
P o e — e oL e
aal nominal capital 166.2 166.2 166.2 166.2
ab) silent participations 752.5 7525 752.5 7525

" bl reserves from retained earnings

ba} reserves required by the Bank's statutes 98.7 98.7 915 91.5

bb! otherreserves from retained earnings 196.8 473.9 168.5 387.1

© ¢} equalizing items for shares of other
shareholders 0.0 4.1 0.0 2.1

, dl profit 64.7 128.7 28.3 B4.8

Information relating to severa! tems

€ millions 2006 2006 2005 2005

Liabilities denominated

in aforeign currency ’ 7,306.9 l 11,022.7

9,727.0 , 8,984.4
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Notes to the Statement of Income

Geographical breakdown:

-IZIJ Interest income

] €millions 2006 2006

- - -

- Federal Republic of Germany 1,795.8 1,779.4
- Eurcpe 35.1 682.8

{22} Current income frﬁm‘sha’res and other no.n-fixed'-raté .
securities, equity investments in non-affiliated

companies and in affiliated companies

€ millions

- Federal Republic of Germany 129.4 58.9
- Europe 0.0 4.9

(_23) Commission income

€ millions 2006 2006
- Federal Republic of Germany 83.3 68.3
- Eurcpe 0.0 46.4

:‘él-Nét income from 'tré:d_ing_ activities

€ millions 2006 2006

- Federal Republic of Germany 11.2 13.7
- Europe 0.0 38.5
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(24 Net income from trading activities Bank Group Bank Group
€millions 2006 2006 2005 2005
Foreign exchange transactions 2.9 3.3 3.0 3.2
Securities/ derivatives from proprietary trading 15.3 58.3 9.7 214
Net result before Value-at-Risk discount 18.2 61.6 12.7 24.6
Value-at-Risk discount -7.0 -9.4 0.0 0.0
Total 11.2 52.2 12.7 24.6
{25} Other operating income ET Group Bank Group
£ millions 2006 2006 2005 2005
- Federal Republic of Germany 18.9 25.4 19.5 38.7
- Europe 0.1 3.8 0.0 2.4

Further Information

Information on transacticns exposed to market risks
On the balance sheet date, unsettled forward transac-
tions compriseid:

« forward transactions in foreign currencies (such as
forward foreign exchange transactions, currency
swaps, interest rate and currency swaps, and cur-
rency options),

¢ interest rate-related forward transactions {such as

interest rate futures, interest rate swaps, forward

rate agreements, floors and caps and interest rate

options),

« forward transactions with other price risks (such

as share futures, share options, index futures and

index options).

Most of these transactions were entered into by the

Bank and by the Group for hedging purposes.

The volume of derivatives transactions at the main

companies of the Group is as follows:
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Slbroductbreakdownts E g lalues) [marketyaiuesy
€ millions 31Dec.2006  31Dec.2005 3t Dec.2006 31 Dec. 2006
Interest rate risks B
interest rate swaps T T 1so7sza | vasenze 1,502.6 1,516.6
Forward rate agreements 341.5 o R 0.3 0.1
Interest rate options N o o ‘
- purchases B 293.5 T 304? 31 0.0
- sales n 5722 | 891 0.0 53
Caps, floors a 24778 | 30098 6.8 3.3
Exchange traded contracts 3,995.7 o 4, 107.7 9.6 9.7
Other interest rate forward transactions o o 0.0 o 0—5 0.0 0.0
Total 138,434.0 157,260.9 1,522.4 1,535.0
Currency risks
Forward foreign exchange transactions 6,037.5 o 4,6 Ig; 99.0 100.5
Currency swaps B 680.8 o BU_ 16.7 2.5
Interest rate and currency swaps T 6,919.7 8,340.3 145.1 226.6
a;rency optigns N ) o T '
-purchases - T T 16166 | 28298 23.9 1.5
“sales N T 2,662.3 4,564.8 1.5 15.8
Exchange traded contracts 0.0 o E . 0.0 0.0
Other currency forward transactions 0.0 o E) - 0.0 0.0
Total 17,916.9 20,351.3 286.2 346.9
Share and other price risks
Exchange traded contracts T 0.0 o 6_0 . 0.0 0.0
Shareoptions T o )
- purchases T ) Bez | a7 1.6 02
- sales B 86.6 | 349 0.2 1.6
Other forward transactions T 591.2 208.6 8.4 8.4
Total 764.0 280.6 10.2 10.2
Credit derivatives
Credit Default Swaps T 7
- collateral taker ’ 0.0 15.07 0.0 0.0
- collaterai provider T 4,537.3 | 5.6685 18.8 0.4
ErTedit Linked Notes 7 o o 7
- collateral taker B o 00| 0.6 0.0 0.0
- callateral provider - 7 0.0 o GTO 0.0 0.0
Credit Linked Swaps ) 7 o o :
- collateral taker i 7 0.c o O_a 7 0.0 0.0
- coltateral provider T T 00| oo 0.0 0.0
CreditSpresd Options
- collateral taker ST 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
- collateral provider T T 00| 00 0.0 0.0
Total 4,537.3 5,683.5 18.8 0.4
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T T :

Interest Currency Share and ©

Ematurity,breakdownzd ' Iulher price  [otherprice]

frisks‘ N i

€ millions 31 Dec. 2006  31Dec. 2005 31Dec.2006  31Dec.2005 31Dec.2006  310ec.2005  31Dec, 2006 31 Dec. 2005
Residual maturities
- up to three manths 16,865.1 22,481.0 7,237.7 6,855.9 601.2 204.6 143.2 144.7
- between three months and one year | 37,622.3 43.636.5 5,489.1 6,227.4 162.4 641 907.5 287.6
- between one and five years 61,9225 | 62,1484 3,291.6 53118 0.4 0.0 1,686.4 3,004.4
- more than five years 22,0241 28,995.0 1,898.5 1,956.2 0.0 11.9 1,800.2 2,246.8
Total 138,434.0 | 157,260.9 | 17,916.9 | 20,351.3 764.0 280.6 4,537.3 5,683.5

Scounterpartybreakdownil values ‘ 5' lvalues} nark ¢ !

€ millions 31 Dec. 2006 31 Dec. 2005 31 Dec.2006 31 Dec. 2006
0ECD banks 141,965.5 162,872.1 1,582.5 1,640.4
Non-QECD banks 4.9 10.9 0.0 0.7
QECD public-sector entities 2,221.3 3,135.9 22.7 11.0
Qther counterparties” 17,460.5 17,557.4 232.4 2404
Total 161,652.2 183,576.3 1,837.6 1,892.5

* inctuding exchange traded conlracts

Eltradingitransactionsgd

‘Nominal

oo e

31 Dec. 2006

31 Dec. 2006

€ millions 31 Dec. 2006 31 Dec. 2005
Interest rate risks 112,443.4 134,053.6 939.5 919.1
Currency risks S 104162 | 11,9304 124.6 119.2
Share;r;d éther pric??risks o o - 113.3 - 50.4 7 0.2 0.3
Credit derivatives ) ) o 32258 | 12860 $3.1 0.4
Total 126,198.7 147,320.4 1,077.4 1,039.0

The positive and negative market values are calculated

pursuant to Principle | according to the market valua-

tion methad before counterparty weighting. The posi-

tive market values only refer to contracts, the covering

of which would lead to additional costs. This would he

necessary after an assumed failure of the counterparty

in order to achieve the same position as existed prior to

such failure.
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Auditors’ Fees
The auditors’ fees recognized as expenses in fiscal 2006 solely comprise the services provided by
PricewaterheuseCoopers AG Wirtschaftsprifungsgesellschaft.

Auditors' fees

€ millions 31Dec. 2006 31Dec. 2005 .
Audit of the annual accounts 1.1 1.0
Other certification and valuation services 0.4 0.1
Tax consultancy services 0.0 c.0
Other services 0.0 0.0
Total 1.5 1.1
Cover Fund

Cover fund Bank Group Bank Group

€ millions 2006 2006 2005 2005

Mortgage Pfandbriefe according te the $pG
(German Public-Sector Mortgage Bond Act)

- Piandbriefe outstanding 1,36¢.1 1,361.1 1,506.4 1,506.4
- assets serving 2s cover 1,434.6 1,434.6 1,779.8 1,779.8
- cover surplus 73.5 735 273.4 2734

The information according to § 28 German Mortgage Bond Act (Planidbriefgesetz) is shown on LRP's home page.




Other financial commitments not included in the
balance sheet

On the halance sheet date the Bank and the Group had
deposited bonds with a principal amount of € 10,344.6
million with Deutsche Bundeshank, Hauptverwaltung
Mainz, as collateral for advances against securities
(Lombard loans}, of which € 4,109.2 million were uti-
tized. Furthermore, the Bank had pledged securities in
the principal amount of € 814.7 million to other banks
under repurchase agreements.

On the balance sheet date 31 December 2006, the
Bank’s contingent liability arising from its participa-
tion in the Reserve Fund of Landeshanken/Girezen-
tralen (Sicherungsreserve) for the protection of deposi-
tors of the public-sector banks amounted to € O million
for the Bank and the Group. There are no payment obli-
gations to the fund for the time being.

Pursuant to risk-oriented principles, the Bank’s contin-
uent liabilities arising from its participation in the Re-
serve Fund of Landesbanken/Girozentralen has been
newly measured. For a transitional period the target
amount te increase the fund is geared to a modified to-
tal volume. Should any event occur during this transi-
tienal period requiring supporting measures, the tran-
sitional period would cease, and at the same time the
newly calibrated total volume would replace the modi-
fied total volume with immediate effect. As a result, LRP
would be obliged 1o make additional contributions of

€ 66.6 million. Should any event occur, which requires
supporting measures, the additional contributions may
he called in immedliately,

No7es LRP GRour  LRP 2006

[n accordance with the statutes of the Deposit Insur-
ance Fund, we are additionally obliged to indemnify
the German Savings Banks and Gire Association eV,
Berlin, as the guardian of the Reserve Fund of the Lan-
deshanken/Girozentralen, for any losses that they may
incurarising from measures in support ot a credit insti-

tution in which we hold an equity investment.

Financial obligations of about € (.4 million for the Bank
and about € 1.8 million for the Group will be incurred,
respectively, as a result of initiated capital expendi-
tures and continuous obligations.

Liabilities from not fully paid-in capital subscriptions
relating to equity investments in non-affiliated compa-
nies amounted to € 14.0 million for the Bank and to

€ 49.1 million for the Group.

The Bank's equity capital in Liquiditits-Konsortial-
bank GmbH, Frankfurt (Main), bas been fully paid up.
Under the obligation of each shureholder 1o make addi-
tional contributions in the amount of up to five times its
equity capital in said bank, LRP is liable for an amount
of € 13.8 million, commensurate with its percentage of
shares held. The Bank is oMiged to make further contri-
butions, should other shareholders in said bank who
are members of the German Savings Banks and Giro
Assaciation fail to meet their obligations to make addi-
tional contributions,

The Bank is an owner of DekaBank Deutsche Girozen-
trale, Berlin and Frankfurt (Main).

The Bank will, except in the case of political risk, en-
sure that LRI Landesbank Rheinland-Pfalz Internation-
al 5.A., Luxembourg, will be in a position to meet its ob-
ligations.
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OWNERS' MEETING

Chairman

HEINwIGH HAaAsIS

President

Savings Banks Association
of Baden-Wiirttemberg
Stuttgart

unzil 30 April 2006

PETER SCHNEIDER
Member of the State Parliament
President

Savings Banks Association

of Baden-Wirttemberg
Stuttgart

asof 13 luly 2006
Chairman of the Managing Board

Landesbank Baden-Wiirttemberg
Stutigart

Vice Chairman

DR.SIEGFRIED JASCHINSK]
Chairman of the Managing Board
Landesbank Baden-Wiirttemberg
Stuttgart

Members

MiICHAEL HORN

Vice Chairman of the Managing Board
Landesbank Baden-Wurttemberg
Stuttgart

RAINER BRUDERLE

Member of the Lower House of Parliament
Vice Chairman

of the Liberal Party

State Minister lretired)

Berlin

PrRoF. DR.INGOLE DEUBEL

Minister of Finance
of the State of Rheinland-Pfzalz
Mzinz

asof 3 luly 2006

Hans Jore Duprprrp
District Adminisirator
Pirmasens

GerNoT MITTLER
Minister of Finance (retired)

of the State of Rheinland-Pfaiz
Mainz

until 2 luly 2006

HaNs OTTo STREUBER
President

Savings Banks and Giro Association
of Rheinland-Pfalz

Budenheim




SUPERVISORY BOARD

Chairman

Dr.SIEGERIED JASCHINSKI

Chairman of the Managing Soard
Landesbank Baden-Wirttemberg
Stuttgart

Vice Chairman

Heinricn Haasis

President

Savings Banks Association
Baden-Wiirttemberg
Stuttgart

until 30 April 2006

PETER SCHNEIDER
Member of the State Parliament
President

Savings Banks Association

of Baden-Wirttemberg
Stuttgart

as uf 13 July 2066
Chairman of the Managing Board

Landesbank Baden-Wiirttemberg
Stuttgart

Members

JENS BEUTEL

Lord Mayor
Mainz

ProOF, DR, INGOLF DEUBEL

Minister of Finance
of the State of Rheinland-Pfalz
Mainz

us of 3 july 2006
Deputy:
until Z July 2006

KARL-HEINZ DIELMANN

Chairman of the Managing Board
Stadtsparkasse Kaiserslautern
Kaiserslautern

HANS JORG DUPPRE

District Administrator
Pirmasens

RoLanp HARTEL

Undersecretary (retired)
Speyer

as of 3 luly 2006

DR.WINFRIED HIRSCHBEKRGER

District Administrator
Kusel

MicHatEL HorN

Vice Chairman of the Managing Board
Landesbank Baden-Warttemberg
Stuttgart
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CERNOT MITTLER
Minister of Finance {retired)

of the State of Rheinland-Pfalz
Mainz

until 2 luly 2006

RicHARD PATZKE

General Manager

Chamber of Industry and Commerce
for Rheinhessen

Mainz

until Z July 2006

KLaus PINKEMEYER

Chairman of the Managing Board
Sparkasse Neuwied
Neuwied

Hans Or10 STREUBER
President

Savings Banks and Giro Association
of Rheinland-Pfalz

Budenheim

Dr, CHRISTOF WOQLFF

Lord Mayor
Landau
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Bank employees
in advisory capacity

THORSTEN GERNARD
Bank Clerk

MARKUS ScuminT

Assistant Vice President

IRMGARD SCHMITZ

Vice President

SASCHA SIEBENIAAR
Bank Clerk

MELANIE VENTER
Bank Clerk

MICHAEL WARFOLOMEOW

Vice President

Deputies

KareL PETER Brucn

Minister of the Interior and Sports
of the State of Rheinland-Pfalz
Mainz

until 2 July 2006

ROGER LEWENTZ
Undersecretary

Ministry of the Interior and Sports
of the State of Rheinland-Pfalz
Mainz

asaf 3 Tely 2006

Franz LINK

Chairman of the Managing Board
Kreissparkasse Kaiserslautern
Kaiserslautern

DrR.RUDIGER MESSsAL

Undersecretary

Ministry of Finance

of the State of Rheinland-Pfalz
Mainz

as al 3 luly 2000

JoacHiM E.ScHIELKE

Member cf the Managing Board
Landesbank Baden-Wiirttemberg
Stuttgart

WIERNER SCHINELLER

Lord Mayor
Speyer

DR, EBERUARD
SCHULTE-WISSERMANN

Lord Mayor
Koblenz

KareL-O110 VELTEN
District Administrator
Bad Kreuznach

NORBERT WAHL

Managing Director

Savings Banks and Girc Association
of Rheinland-Pfalz

Budenheim

DrR.BERNHARD WALTER

Member of the Managing Board
Landesbank Baden-Wiirttemberg
Stuttgart

PETER Paul WEINERT
District Administrator
Montahaur

KrLaus DigTeErR WENDE
Chairman of the Managing Board

Kreissparkasse Rhein-Hunsriick
Simmern

RuboLr Zipr

Member of the Managing Board
Landesbank Baden-Wiirttemberg
Stuttgart




MANAGING BOARD OF LRP LANDESBANK RHEINLAND-PFALZ

DR.FRIEDHELM PLOGMANN

Chairman

WERNER Fucus
untit 30 April 2006

DanNIEL F.JUNCKER
asof 1 May 2006

PAauL K. SCHMINKE

HuBeErT SOHR

The total remuneration of the Managing Board amount-
ed {e € 2.026 million (previous year € 1,902 million) for
the Bank and to € 2.075 million {previous year € 1.963
million} for the Group, of the Supervisory Board (Bank
and Group) € 0.141 million (previous year € (.141 mil-
lion).

Current payments for former members of the Managing
Board (Bank and Group) and their surviving dependents
{Bank and Group) amounted to € 2.056 million {pre-
vious yvear € 1.814 million). Provisions for pension

Number of employees (annual average)

liabilities for this group (Bank and Group) amount to
€ 19.966 million (previous yvear € 17.890 million).

Loans and advances granted to members of the Manag-
ing Board amounted {o €0.173 million {(previous year

€ (): to members of the Supervisory Board € 0.493 mil-
lion (previous year € 0.524 million). All lendings ex-
tended to closely associated persons according to § 15
of the German Banking Act were granted in line with
market conditions.

NOTES LRP GROwP  LRP 2006

male female total
Landesbank

ltargme T T Tess | 384 1,053
(parttime 1 T 220 231
T 680 404 1,284
trainees 5| 8 13
Bank total 685 612 1,297

Group companies
Tfu_lltime_ o o 143 S —E . AR
part time - T 3 15
trair;ees—— T o 3 o ‘_1 4
148 82 230
Group total 833 694 1,527
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Shareholdings

The following list includes the shareholdings of LRP
Landesbank Rheinland-Pfatz pursuant to § 285 ltem 11
HGB. The numbers are based on the most recent audited

Name/Head office

Aaron Grundsticksverwaltungsgesellschaft mbH, Oberurset 5.8

1

2— A.5. Grundstiicksverwaltungs-GmbH, Ingelheim 2.

3 Deutsche Miitelsténd;i-nformaiﬁmbH,M—ainz n
:1-.1 GLBGmbH & Co oHgG, Frankfur{(h;lainl"-°'__
5 AR g =L
6.

Lasssarus Handels GmbH, Vienna

LGZ-Anlagen-Gesellschaft mbH, Mainz 2

LRI Invest 8.A., Munsbach/Luxernbourg

LRI Landesbank Rhéi:{l;ﬁd-Pféizmernaticms,A., !;l:xer-nbour-g 4
9. LRI SI:IppOI’( PersonenQe;einigun;_Luxemib;rg s _

10 LR? Capital GmbH, I\:‘la;z o o

11, LRP Erste Beteiligungsgesellschaft mbH, Mainz 2

12, tRPZweite Beteiligungsgesellschaft mbH, Mainz #
13. LRP Facility Management GmbH, Mainz 2

14, Mainzer Aufbau-Geseﬁschaft mbH, Mainz 38

15. MBG Mittelstandische Beteiligungsgesellschaft
Rheinland-Pfalz mbH, Mainz @

16. Meridian Verm&gensverwaltungsgesellschait mbH, Mainz ?

17. MIG Immabiliengesellschaft mbH, Mainz .8

18. Mogen Vermdgensverwaltungs GmbH, Mainz

19. Pollux Erste Beteiligungsgesellschaft mbH, Mainz 2

20. S-Innovations-Beteitigungsfinanzierungsgesellschaft
Rheintand-Pfalz mbH, Budenheim &

21, Unterstitzungskasse der Landesbank Rheinland-Pfalz
- Girozentrale - GmbH, Mainz .

" Equity capital pursuant to §§ 266 and 272 HGA,

P Pursuant to § 296 (2) HGB this affiliated company has n¢t beenincluded in the consolidated statement.

¥ Thereis a profit and loss transfer agreement between the Bank and this company.
#Share of voting rights of more than 5 %,

* Joint undertaking pursuant to § 310 HGB.

¥ Start-up, no annual financial statements have been prepared or adepted.

'LRP is the general partner (§ 285 No. 11 a HGE!.

¢ Equity capital and result as of 31 December 2005,

' Equity capital and result as of 31 Decemnber 2004,

The sharcholdings held by LR Capital GmbH will be re-
gistercd separately at the register of companies of the

financial statements. Information retating to large cor-
porations pursuant to § 340 a (4 No. 2 HGB has been

wlded to the list,

Profitor loss

Shareholding Equity capital

%_ €thousands _ €thousands
50.00 - 545 -126
100.00 ' ac | B
100.00 ~747 477
12.62 2,235,145 " 35746
80.00 1,542,904 42,868
100.00 110 S lw
99.97 2,795 7.112
100.00 602,407 83,000
3333 - ' -
100.00 14,000 -
100.00 22 -3
100.00 22 -3
100.00 25 -
23.13 6,038 - 2,368
21.74 4,588 429
100.00 100 -
36.36 -3.666 - 1,695
100,00 1,500,138 -
100.00_ _ 20 | T
20.00 8,601 491
100.00 0 0

Amisgericht Mainz (HRB 0615) pursuant to § 325 HGB
in confunction with § 287 HGB.
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Mandates of legal representatives and other employees of the Bank holding a seat
on the supervisory board of large corporations to be established by operation of law
pursuant to § 340 a (4}, Sentence 1 HGB

DekaBank Deutsche Girozentrale, Berlin /Frankfurt (Main} Or. Plogmann

LRI Landesbank Rheinland-Pfalz International S. A., Luxembourg Dr. Plogmann,
Schminke, Sthr

Provinzial Rheinland-Holding AddR, Diisseidorf Schminke (as deputy}

Mainz, 28 February 2007

LRP Landesbank Rheinland-Pfalz
The Managing Board

Dr. Plogmann Juncker Schminke Siihr
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Auditors’ Report

“We have audited the annual financial statements of
LRP Landeshank Rheinland-Pfalz, Mainz, - which com-
prise the balance sheet, the statement of income and
the notes - together with the hookkeeping system and
the consolidated financial seatements - which com-
prise the balance sheet, the statement of income, the
notes, the cash flow statement, the statement of share-
holders’ equity and the segment reporting - and the
combined statement of financial condition of LRP Lan-
desbank Rheinland-Pfalz and the Group for the busi-
ness year from 1 January to 31 December 2006. The
maintenance of the records and the preparation of the
annual financial statements and the statement of finan-
cial conditien in accordance with German Commercial
Law (HGB} and supplementary provisions in the stat-
utes are the responsibility of the Bank’s Managing
Board. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on
the annual financial statements, together with the
hookkeeping system, and the consolidated financial
statements as well as the combined statement of finan-
cial condition of LRP Landesbank Rheinland-Pfalz and
the Group based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of the annual financial state-
ments and the consolidated financial statements in ac-
cordance with § 317 HGB and the generally accepted
standards for the audit of financial statements promul-
gated by the Institut der Wirtschaftspriifer (IDW) in Ger-
many. Those standards require that we plan and per-
form the audit in such a way that misstatements mate-
rially affecting the presentation of the net assets, finan-
cial position and results of operations in the annual
financial statements and the consolidated financial
statement in accordance with German principles of
proper accounting and in the combined statements of
financial conditions are detected with reasonable as-
surance. Knowledge of the business activities and the
economic and legal environment of LRP Landeshank
Rheinland-Pfalz and the Group, and evaluations of pos-
sible misstatements are taken into account in the deter-
mination of the audit procedures. The effectiveness of
the internal control system and the evidence support-
ing the disclosures in the hooks and records, the annu-
al financial statements, the consolidated financial
statements and the combined statement of financial

condition of LRP Landesbank Rheinland-Pfalz and the
Group are examined primarily on a test basis within the
framework of the audit. The audit includes assessing
the annual financial statements of the companies in-
cluded in consolidation, the determination of the com-
panies to be included in consolidation, the accounting
and consolidation principles used, and assessing signif-
icant ¢stimates made by the Managing Board of LRP Lan-
desbank Rheinland-Pfalz as well as evaluating the over-
all presentation of the annual financial statements and
the consolidated financial statements and the combined
statement of financial condition of LRP Landesbank
Rheinland-Pfalz and the Group. We believe that our
audit provides a reasonabie hasis for our opinion.

Our audit has not led to any reservations.

Based on our assessment of the results of the audit, the
financial statements and the consolidated financial
statements comply with legal requirements and with
the supplementary provisions of the statutes and give a
true and fair view of the net assets, financial position
and results of perations of LRP Landesbank Rheinland-
Pfalz and the Group in accordance with German princi-
ples of proper accounting. The combined statement of
financial condition of LRP Landesbank Rheinland-Pfalz
and the Group is in accordance with the financial state-
ments and the consolidated financial statements, pro-
vides a suitable understanding of the position of LRP
Landesbank Rheinland-Pfalz and the Group and suit-
ably presents the oppartunities and the risks of future
development.”

Frankfurt iMain}, 1 March 2007

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Aktiengesellschaft
Wirtschaftspriifungsgesellschaft

Schuldt ppa.Mohr
German Public German Public

Accountant Accountant
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MICHAEL WARFOLOMEOW is
not anly a very active man in his
capacity as chairman of LRP’s Staff
Councii but also enjoys challenges
in his private life. He takes singing
lessons, sings in an internationally
renowned choir and chamber choir
and is also a highly active athlete
taking part in marathon runs, ori-
entation runs and Nordic skiing
events. “This is the ideal way to
achieve work-life balance,” he says.
Together with fetlow Staff Council
memhoer Bernhard Ripke he took
part in the Nordic skiing competi-
tion at the 6th East German Sav-
ings Banks Championships held in
Oberwiesenthal in February 2006.
Finishing in 9th and 13th place in
their age groups, the LRP competi-
tors once again demonstrated that
LRP employess were not merely
spectators at the winners’ cere-
maony but also put in a top perform-
ance despite the freezing tempera-

tures.
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OWNERS' MEETING

Chairman

HEINRICE HAaAsTS

President

Savings Banks Association
of Baden-Wirttemberg
Stuttgart

until 30 April 2006

PETER SCHNEIDER

Member of the State Parliament
President

Savings Banks Association

of Baden-Wiirttemberg
Stutigart

as 0f 13 July 2006
Chairman of the Managing Board

Landesbank Baden-Wirttemberg
Stuttgart

Vice Chairman

DR.SIEGFRIED JASCHINSKI

Chairman of the Managing Board
Landesbank Baden-Wirttemberg
Stuttgart

Members

MicHAEL HORN
Vice Chairman of the Managing Board

Landesbank Baden-Wiirttemberg
Stuttgart

RAINER BRUDERLE

Member of the Lower House of Parliament
Vice Chairman

of the Liberal Party

State Minister (retired]

Beriin

Proe. DrR.INGOLF DEUBEL

Minister of Finance
of the State of Rheinland-Pfalz
Mainz

asof 3 July 2006

Hans J6rc DUPPRE

District Administrater
Pirmasens

GrrNOT MITTLER
Minister of Finance (retired}
of the State of Rheinland-Pfalz
Mainz

until 2 July 2006

Hans OTTO STREURER

President

Savings Banks and Giro Association
of Rheinland-Pfalz

Budenheim

SUPERVISORY BOARD

Chairman

DR. STECFRIED JASCHINSKI
Chairman of the Managing Board

Landesbank Baden-Wirttemberg
Stuttgart

Vice Chairman

HEINRICH HaAsIs
President

Savings Banks Association
Baden-Wirttemberg
Stuttgart

until 30 April 2006

PETER SCHNEIDER
Member of the State Parliament
President

Savings Banks Association

of Baden-Wiirttemberg
Stuttgart

asof 13 July 2006

Chairman of the Managing Beard
Landesbank Baden-Wiirttemberg
Stuttgart

Members

JENS BEUTEL
Lord Maycr
Mainz

PROF.DR.INGOLF DEUBEL
Minister of Finance

of the State of Rheinland-Pfalz

Mainz

as of 3 uly 2006

Deputy:

until 2 [uly 2006

KARL-HEINZ DIELMANN

Chairman of the Managing Board
Stadtsparkasse Kaiserslautern
Kaiserslautern




HaNs J6RG DUPPRE

District Administrator
Pirmasens

RoLaND HARTEL
Undersecretary (retired!
Spever

asof 3 July 2000

DrR. WINFRIED HIRSCHBERGER

District Administrator
Kusel

MICHAEL HORN

Vice Chairman of the Managing Board
Landesbank Baden-Wirttemberg
Stuttgart

GERNOT MITTLER

Minister of Finance (retired)
of the State of Rheinland-Pfalz
Mainz

until 2 Tuly 2006

RICHARD PArTzKE

General Manager

Chamber of Industry and Commerce for
Rheinhessen

Mainz

untii 2 july 2006

KLaus PINKEMEYER

Chairman of the Managing Board
Sparkasse Neuwied
Neuwied

Hans OTTO STREUBER

President

Savings Banks and Gire Associaticn
of Rheinland-Pfalz

Budenheim

DR.CHRISTOF WOLFF

Lord Mayor
Landau

Bank employees
in advisory capacity

THORSTEN GERHARD
Bank Clerk

MARKUS SCHMIDT

Assistant Vice President

IRMGARD SCHMITZ

Vice President

SASCHA SIEBENBAAR
Bank Clerk

MELANIE VENTER
Bank Clerk

MICHAEL WARFOLOMEOW

Vice President

Deputies

KarL PETER BrUCH

Minister of the Interior and Sports
of the State of Rheinland-Pfalz
Mainz

until 2 July 2006

RoGER LEWENTZ

Undersecretary

Ministry of the Intericr and Sports
of the State of Rheinland-Pfalz
Mainz

as of 3 July 2006

Franz LINK

Chairman of the Managing Board
Kreissparkasse Kaiserslautern
Kaisersiautern

BopiEes

DrR.RUDIGER MESSAL

Undersecretary

Ministry of Finance

of the State of Rheinland-Pfalz
Mainz

asof 3 July 2006

JoAcHIM E. SCHIELKE

Member of the Managing Board
Landesbank Baden-Wirttemberg
Stuttgart

WERNER SCHINELLER

Lerd Mayor
Speyer

Dr. EBERHARD
SCHULTE-WISSERMANN

Lord Mayor
Koblenz

KARL-OTTO VELTEN

District Administrator
Bad Kreuznach

NORBERT WaHL

Managing Director

Savings Banks and Giro Association
of Rheinland-Pfalz

Budenheim

DR.BERNIHARD WALTER

Member of the Managing Board
Landesbank Baden-Wiirttemberg
Stuttgart

PETER PAUL WEINERT

District Administrator
Montabaur

KrLaus DIETER WENDE

Chairman of the Managing Board
Kreissparkasse Rhein-Hunsriick
Simmern

RuboLr Z1PF

Member of the Managing Board
Landesbank Baden-Wirttemberg
Stuttgart
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DR.FRIEDHELM PLOGMANN

Chairman

WERNER FUucHs
until 30 April 2006

DANIEL F.JUNCKER
asaf 1 May 2006

PAUL K. SCHMINKE

HUBERT SUHR

Division Executives

LRP

ERICH ALHERTMELGHER

Senicr Executive Vice President
Real Estate Customers National

MARGIT ALTMANN

Personnel, Administration

ALAIN BAUSTERT

Manager of Luxembourg Branch

KLaus Funcxe

Savings Banks, Municipal Authority
Customers, Banking Services

HANS-JURGEN Haas
Credit/Risk Management,
Administration
BENEDIKT HAU

Senior Executive Vice President

Credit Department Financial Institutions,

Sovereigns and Trade Finance

NORBERT HAVENITH

Internzal Auditing

KLAUS JAEGER

Organizetion and Information Techrology

CERHARD KLIMM

Senior Executive Vice President
Investment Banking

WOLFGANG KRONEWITTER

Medium-sized Corporate Custormers

HEIKO Lain

Senior Executive Vice President
Treasury
Manager of Luxembourg Branch

Dr.J6RG LAUER

Senior Executive Vice President
Real Estate Customers International

FRANK ORNATH

Corporates

DR. WoLFraM Pixa

Legal, Taxes, Participations
[RENE PrTsen
Credit/Risk Management Real Estate

GUNDOLF REITMAIER

Central Departments Staff

RaiNERr RiCHARTS
State Trust Agency

HELMUT ScumtirTT
Group Steering and Control

WoLr-RUDIGER STAHL

Structured Finance

LRI
ALAIN BAusTERT
Spokesman of the Management

Epcar Fusenic

Member of the Management

Rony Haas

Member of the Management

MARIE-ANNE VAN DEN BERG

Member of the Management
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SABINE HAY | Electronic Banking, one of the
initiators of the charitable
LRP 2006 Christmas Bakery
Action.
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SABINE HAY was once again
instrumental in recruiting nume-
rous Bankakademie students and
LRP employees for our traditional
Christmas Bakery Action in Decem-
ber 2006 and in publicizing the
event. The delicious cakes, biscuits
and chocolates prepared and baked
by the volunteers were subsequent-
ly sold to an expectant crowd of
colleagues in the LRP cafeteria. The
revenues from the sale were com-
plemented by the proceeds of an
auction and a raffie organized by
the LRP Staff Council; 255 inte-
resting prizes were available and
each participant stood a 100 %
chance of winning, “The Managing
Board topped up our takings to

€ 6,000 which have been donated
to the Mainz disabled workshops to
help fund the construction of a
climbing wall,” says a happy

Sabine Hay.
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LRP LANDESBANK RHEINLAND-PFALZ 1S COMMITTED
TO CORPORATE CITIZENSHIP

Corporate citizenship remains integral to LR1"s mission. The Bank continues to consid-
erably promote the arts and sciences and to suppert humanitarian endeavors both
directly and through a dedicated foundation established more than two decades ago.
Beyond its entrepreneurial assignment, LRP's social commitment is geared to streng-
then the social fabric in Rheinland-Pfalz and to contribute to the supravegional reputa-
tion of this location. The Bank supporis and promotes manifold initiatives recognizing
that art and science, local traditions and forward-looking research, conservation and
entrepreneurial creativity are all essential elements of a rich cultural life, for it is the
culture of o country, which reflects the knowledge of its society. Preserving and

increasing this knowledge is an integral part of our corporate culture.

[n addition, the LRP art collection comprises far more than 2,000 works of art focusing
on Rheinland-Pfatz artists, in particular paintings, graphic arts, photographs and
sculptures, We use our internet presence o present selected works of art to a broader

public {visit www.Irp.de/webgaleriel.
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CARNIVAL IN “Musik in Burgen und
EUROPACHORARADEMIE MaINz Schigssern™ congert series,
Theatre AND COLLEGIUM Mustcum Sponsoring of traditianal initiated by the state
and music of Mainz University. carnival clubs in Mainz. foundation “Villa Musica”.
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tion of Speyer Cathedral, “LEBENDIGES
Speyer Memarial Church, RuHEINLAND-PEALZ"
Mainz and Worms Cathe- Loaxs AWARD LRP magazine for important
A d drals, Maria Laach Abbey of LRP's art collection  forvisual artists of socio-political topics in our
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and the Paulus Church in toimportant lohannes Gutenberg
Bad Kreuznach. art exhibitions, University Mainz.
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Support of long-term fundamental research,

Industry and sponsoring of awards for outstanding scientific work and
science research projects,
I
(]
UHI‘I'SENlIlD
WEINELF DEUTSCHLAN
Ateam of German wine profes
7TH GUTENBERG LLESV MAINZ 05 sionals and soccer aficionado
MaRATHON Mainz Apart from our hospitality box promote awareness of high-qu
Numerous LRP employees in Bruchweg Soccer Stadium, ity German wines by staging
compete in this running our sponsership comprises high-profile soccer matches at
Sports event. various advertising measures. home and abroad.
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D MaiNnzZER ANTIKEN- NIBELUNGEN-
HOrsSANGER FESTSPIELE TRIER  FESTSPIELE
WORMS

Tribute concertsforthe  Showsin the
preservation of historical Amphitheatre and
churches and buildings.  Imperial Baths.

Theatre preduction in front
of Worms Cathedral.

LRP's COMMITMENT TO CORPORATE CITIZENSHIP

Musik Denidr
IN LANDAUY

LRP 2006

Competition of highly
talented young musicians.

CONSTANTIN

THE GREAT
Recoenstruction of the imperial
statue for the cultural and
historic exhibition entitled
“Constantin the Great”. This
exhibition was the Rhineland-
Palatinate's contribution to
the Eurapean Capital of
Culture 2007 Luxembourg

“Das LoB nDES
KREUZES" By
RAaBANLS MAURUS

The illuminated manuscript
facsimile createdin 825/826
by the Mainz scholar and arch
bishop Rabanus Maurus was
displayed in a special exhibi-
tion at the Bischofliches
Dom-und Didzesanmuseum

e
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THEATER

This actor-driven theaterin
Herxheim {in the south of the
state) has gained a high pro-
file beyond its home region
forits performances blending
the regional dialect with stand-
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and Greater Region. in Mainz. ard German language.
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Stifterverband

fitr die Deutsche Wissenschaft

-
Innovalionsprais

|dar deutschen Wirtschah
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GERMAN
INDUSTRY [NNOVATION AWARD

STIFTERVERBAND
FUR DIE DEUTSCHE
WISSENSCHAFT

SCIENCE MARKET
ODRGANIZED BY
JonaNNES CUTENBERG
UNIVERSITY MAINZ

LRP has sponsored a special award for sustain-
able inncvative corporate philosophy as a contri-
bution to the annual German Industry Innovation
activities. inour federal state. Award instituted in 1980,
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Corporate sponsoring of

Hands-on presentations and large science organizations
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INTERNATIONAL “AUF NAGH BERLIN -

HACHENBURG” \ - wM-KuoLtTour™

N T~
HoRSE Ripida » CHiss CLASSIC FRITZ WALTER / Support of the sparts /culture
FESTIVAL Malnz FouNnpaTioN

trip through five cities in
Rheinland-Pfalz in the run-up

to the 2006 FiFA World Cup
with the local savings youth sports and socia! in cooperation with the region's
bank. chess players. youth work. savings banks.
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Support of thisinternatio-
nal event in cooperation

At this tournament,
amateurs compete

Sponsoring of outstanding
initiatives in the field of
with the world’s best
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